
Agenda 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 

Subdivision Authority Meeting 
September 1, 2020 

6:00 pm 
 

 
1. Adoption of Agenda 

 
2. Adoption of Minutes  

 
a. Minutes of July 7, 2020 

 
3. Closed Meeting Session 

 
4. Unfinished Business 

 
5. Subdivision Application 

 
a. Subdivision Application No. 2020-0-089 

Lorna Maureen McRae 
SW1/4 10-6-2-W5M 

 
b. Subdivision Application No. 2020-0-090 

Lorna Maureen McRae 
Lot 1, Block 20, Plan 201____ within SW1/4 10-6-2-W5M 

 
c. Subdivision Application No. 2020-0-093 

Douglas McClelland and Leona McClelland 
SE1/4 11-6-2-W5M 

 
d. Subdivision Application No. 2020-0-096 

Earl Higginbotham 
SW1/4 10-7-29-W4M 

 
e. Subdivision Application No. 2020-0-099 

Antelope Butte Ranch Ltd. 
S1/2 29-9-2-W5M 

 
f. Subdivision Application No. 2020-0-101 

Brent McRae and Patricia McRae 
NW1/4 36-5-30-W4M 

 
6.  New Business 

 
7. Next Regular Meeting October 6, 2020; 6:00 pm 

 
8. Adjournment 

 
 



 
Meeting Minutes of the Subdivision Authority 

Tuesday, July 7, 2020; 6:00 pm 
MD of Pincher Creek No. 9 Administration Building 

 
IN ATTENDANCE 
 
Members:  Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors’ Quentin Stevick, Rick Lemire, Bev Everts and 

Terry Yagos 
 
Staff: Director of Development and Community Services Roland Milligan, 

CAO Troy MacCulloch and Financial Services and Planning Clerk  
Joyce Mackenzie-Grieve 

 
Planning 
Advisors: ORRSC, Senior Planner Gavin Scott 
 
COMMENCEMENT 
 
Reeve Brian Hammond called the meeting to order, the time being 6:00 pm. 
 
 

1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
Councillor Quentin Stevick     20/018 
 
Moved that the Subdivision Authority Agenda for July 7, 2020, be approved as presented.  
 
        Carried 
 

2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
 
Councillor Terry Yagos     20/019 
 
Moved that the June 2, 2020 Subdivision Authority Minutes, be approved as presented.  
 
        Carried 
 

3. CLOSED MEETING SESSION 
 
Councillor Rick Lemire     20/020 
 
Moved that the Subdivision Authority close the meeting to the public, under the authority of the 
Municipal Government Act Section 197(2.1), the time being 6:01 pm.  
 
        Carried 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
SUBDIVISION AUTHORITY 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
July 7, 2020 

 
 
Councillor Terry Yagos      20/021 
 
Moved that the Subdivision Authority open the meeting to the public, the time being 6:07 pm. 
 
        Carried 
 

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
None 
 
         

5. SUBDIVISION APPLICATIONS 
 
a. Subdivision Application No. 2020-0-074 

Warren Percy Burles 
SW1/4 34-8-1 W5M 
 
Councillor Terry Yagos     20/022 
 

Moved that the Agricultural subdivision of SW1/4 34-8-1-W5M (Certificate of Title No. 031 083 
717 +2), to create a 77.49 acre (31.36 ha) lot and a 76.27 acre (30.86 ha) lot from a previously 
un-subdivided quarter section of 153.76 acres (62.23 ha) for agricultural use; be approved 
subject to the following conditions. 

 
CONDITIONS: 
1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding 

property taxes shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. 
2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or 

owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 
which shall be registered concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created. 
  

       Carried 
 
b. Subdivision Application No. 2020-0-075 

Warren Percy Burles 
NW1/4 34-8-1 W5M 
 
Councillor Bev Everts     20-023 
 

Moved that the Agricultural subdivision of NW1/4 34-8-1-W5M (Certificate of Title No. 031 083 
717 +1), to create a 69.22 acre (28.01 ha) lot and an 82.84 acre (33.52 ha) lot in two parts from 
a previously unsubdivided quarter section of 152.06 acres (61.54 ha) for agricultural use; be 
approved subject to the following conditions. 
 

 



MINUTES 
SUBDIVISION AUTHORITY 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
July 7, 2020 

 
 
CONDITIONS: 
1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding 

property taxes shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. 
2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or 

owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 
which shall be registered concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created. 
 

       Carried 
 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

 
Nil 
 
 

7. NEXT MEETING – Tuesday, September 2, 2020; 6:00 pm. 
 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Councillor Terry Yagos    20/024 
 
Moved that the meeting adjourn, the time being 6:10 pm. 

 
Carried 
 
 

 
________________________________ _______________________________ 
Brian Hammond, Chair   Roland Milligan, Secretary 
Subdivision Authority    Subdivision Authority 



OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION  
 

 3105 - 16th Avenue North 
 Lethbridge, Alberta  T1H 5E8 

 Phone: (403) 329-1344 
 Toll-Free: 1-844-279-8760 
                     E-mail:  subdivision@orrsc.com 
 Website: www.orrsc.com 

DRAFT RESOLUTION 
 
Our File: 2020-0-089 August 24, 2020 
 
 
 
Troy MacCulloch 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
Box 279 
Pincher Creek Alberta T0K 1W0 
 
Dear Mr. MacCulloch, 
 

RE: SW1/4 10-6-2-W5M / M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution 
for your Municipality’s decision. 

The Subdivision Authority should note that comments have not been received from the Holy 
Spirit RC School Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, AB Environment & 
Parks - J. Wu, Historical Resources Administrator, AER, Canada Post and Beaver Mines 
Community Association. 

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the 
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest 
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision. 
 
Please contact this office if you require any further information. 
 
 
 
 
Gavin Scott 
Senior Planner 
 
GS/jm 
Attachment 
 
 



2020-0-089 
Page 1 of 4 

RESOLUTION 
 
2020-0-089 
 
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Public Utility subdivision of SW1/4 10-6-2-W5M 

THAT the Public Utility subdivision of SW1/4 10-6-2-W5M (Certificate of Title No. 131 154 672), to create 
a 0.52 acre (0.21 ha) Public Utility Lot (PUL) from a title of 138.74 acres (56.14 ha) for public utility use; BE 
APPROVED subject to the following: 

RESERVE: That, the 10% reserve requirement, pursuant to Sections 669(2) and (3) of the Municipal 
Government Act, on the 0.52 acres be deferred by caveat for Municipal Reserve purposes. 

CONDITIONS: 
1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes 

shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. 

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both 
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered 
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created. 

3.  That the extension of 5th Street as depicted on the Tentative Plan (Halma Thompson file H05020TN) 
be registered as road with this plan. 

REASONS: 
1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with 

both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. 

2. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which 
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation. 

3. That in accordance with Municipal Development Plan Part III A. a waiver of the agricultural subdivision 
policies was deemed appropriate and granted. 

INFORMATIVE: 
(a) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office, 

Calgary. 

(b) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency 
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for 
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be 
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to 
Alberta Environment and Parks, Alberta Transportation, and the Department of Fisheries and Oceans.) 

(c) TELUS Communications Inc. has no objections to the above noted circulation. 

(d) Thank you for contacting FortisAlberta regarding the above application for subdivision. We have 
reviewed the plan and determined that no easement is required by FortisAlberta.  

FortisAlberta is the Distribution Wire Service Provider for this area. The developer can arrange 
installation of electrical services for this subdivision through FortisAlberta. Please have the developer 
contact 310-WIRE (310-9473) to make application for electrical services.  

Please contact FortisAlberta land services at landserv@fortisalberta.com or by calling (403) 514-4783 
for any questions. 

 



2020-0-089 
Page 2 of 4 

(e) Please be advised that our existing/future gas line(s) on the subject property are protected by way of a 
Utility Right of Way Agreement, registered as Instrument(s) # 771 130 527. 

Therefore, ATCO Gas has no objection to the proposed subdivision. 

(f) ATCO Transmission high pressure pipelines has no objections. Questions or concerns can be 
forwarded to hp.circulations@atco.com. 

(g) Alberta Health Services – Wade Goin, Executive Officer/Pubic Health Inspector: 

 “In response to the request for comment on the above noted subdivision, we have reviewed the 
information and wish to provide the following comments:  

• Alberta Health Services does not object to this subdivision provided all other pertinent bylaws, 
regulations and standards are complied with.  

If you require any further information, please call me at 403-562-5030.” 

(h) Alberta Transportation – Leah Olsen, Development/Planning Technologist: 

 “Reference your file to create a public utility lot at the above noted location.  

The proposal is contrary to Section 14 and subject to the requirements of Section 15(2) of the 
Subdivision and Development Regulation, being Alberta Regulation 43/2002, consolidated up to 
188/2017 (“the regulation”).  

Alberta Transportation’s primary objective is to allow subdivision and development of properties in a 
manner that will not compromise the integrity and associated safe operational use or the future 
expansion of the provincial highway system.  

To that end, currently and as proposed, the lot to be created and the remnant land gain indirect access 
to Highway 774 solely by way of the hamlet’s internal street system and/or the local road system. As 
such, strictly from Alberta Transportation’s point of view, we do not anticipate that the creation of the 
public utility lot as proposed would have any appreciable impact on the provincial highway network.  

Therefore, pursuant to Section 16 of the regulation, in this instance, Alberta Transportation grants a 
waiver of said Sections 14 and 15(2).  

The applicant would also be advised that any development within the highway right-of-way or within 
300 metres beyond the limit of a controlled highway or within 800 metres from the center point of an 
intersection of the highway and another highway would require the benefit of a permit from our 
department. This requirement is outlined in the Highways Development and Protection Regulation, 
being Alberta Regulation 326/2009. 

The subject property is within the noted control lines and as such any development would require the 
benefit of a permit from Alberta Transportation. To ensure that any future highway expansion plans are 
not unduly compromised, minimum setbacks would be identified and invoked as condition of approval 
such that an adequate buffer would be maintained alongside the highway and any other highway related 
issues could be appropriately addressed. The applicant could contact Alberta Transportation through 
the undersigned, at Lethbridge 403/382-4052, in this regard.  

Alberta Transportation accepts no responsibility for the noise impact of highway traffic upon any 
development or occupants thereof. Noise impact and the need for attenuation should be thoroughly 
assessed. The applicant is advised that provisions for noise attenuation are the sole responsibility of 
the developer and should be incorporated as required into the subdivision/development design.  

Any peripheral lighting (yard lights/area lighting) that may be considered a distraction to the motoring 
public or deemed to create a traffic hazard will not be permitted.  

  

mailto:hp.circulations@atco.com


2020-0-089 
Page 3 of 4 

Further, should the approval authority receive any appeals in regard to this application and as per 
Section 678(2.1) of the Municipal Government Act and Section 5(5)(d) of the regulation, Alberta 
Transportation agrees to waive the referral distance for this particular subdivision application. As far as 
Alberta Transportation is concerned, an appeal of this subdivision application may be heard by the local 
Subdivision and Development Appeal Board provided that no other provincial agency is involved in the 
application.” 

(i) TC Energy - Kayla McCarthy, Community Planner, B&A Planning Group: 

“Thank you for sending B&A Planning Group notice of this project on July 29, 2020. B&A is the land 
use planning consultant for TC Energy (TC) in Western Canada. On behalf of TC, we work with 
municipalities and stakeholders regarding land use and development surrounding their pipeline 
infrastructure to ensure that it occurs in a safe and successful manner. 

As per the requirements of the Canada Energy Regulator (CER), additional development in proximity 
to TC’s pipelines with potential new residents, employees, structures, ground disturbance, and 
crossings could warrant pipeline remediation. Consultation between TC and the applicant prior to 
development assists both parties in determining the best course of action to proceed with potential 
remediation and development. This is to help prevent pipeline damage, unwarranted crossings, and 
identify development within proximity to the pipeline that may trigger a pipeline Class upgrade. 

Description of Proposed Development 

We understand that this application is to accommodate the subdivision of public works related 
infrastructure and the extension of 5th Street for access the parcel. The subdivision is on SW 10-6-2-
W5M and is currently Agricultural District proposed to be Public Utility. 

Please refer to Attachment 01 Approximate Location of TC Infrastructure for maps that show the 
proposal in relation to the approximate location of TC’s infrastructure. 

Assessment of Proposed Development 

As demonstrated in Attachment 01 Approximate Location of TC Infrastructure, the application is within 
800m of a TC Energy facility, which should have no impact other than potential noise, however as the 
application is proposing infrastructure and not a residence this shouldn’t have an impact. 

Based on a review of the application materials provided the proposed development should not impact 
or be impacted by TC infrastructure. Therefore, TC Energy has expressed no concerns with this project. 

Recommendations 
TC has expressed no concerns with this project at this time. However, given the proximity to the TC 
pipeline and facility we have included some recommendations below that should be adhered to for all 
future development for your reference. 

1. In order to identify the precise alignment of the pipeline on the subject lands, a Locate Request 
must be made prior to any ground disturbance taking place. Locate requests can be made 
online at www.clickbeforeyoudig.com or by calling your local One-Call Centre. Locate requests 
generally take 72 hours to be completed. 

2. No work may take place within TC’s pipeline right-of-way without a TC representative on site. 
3. All permanent or temporary crossings of pipelines require written consent from TC Energy. 

Written consent may be obtained online through TC’s Canadian Third Party Crossing 
Application Portal at writtenconsent.tcenergy.com or by calling 1-877-872-5177. 

• If the proponent plans to cross the pipeline in the future and applies through the online 
application portal noted above, please advise them to send the application # (“D#”) 
associated with that application to tcenergy@bapg.ca for our records. 

4. Ground disturbance is any work, operation or activity that results in an addition to or reduction 
of the earth cover on the ground, including but not limited to excavating, digging, ditching, 
plowing, stripping topsoil etc. Any ground disturbance within 30m of the pipeline, known as the 
“prescribed area” requires written consent from TC Energy. Written consent may be obtained 
online at writtenconsent.tcenergy.com or by calling 1-877-872-5177. 



2020-0-089 
Page 4 of 4 

5. Permanent structures shall not be installed anywhere on the ROW. TC Energy’s preference is 
that permanent structures should be placed at least seven (7) metres from the edge of the 
ROW and twelve (12) metres from the edge of the pipeline. 

6. Temporary structures shall not be installed anywhere on the ROW. TC Energy’s preference is 
that temporary structures should be placed at least three (3) metres from the edge of the ROW 
and eight (8) metres from the edge of the pipeline. 

7. As per the requirements of the Canada Energy Regulator (CER), TC Energy is required to 
monitor all new development in the vicinity of their pipelines that results in an increase in 
population or employment. Therefore, please keep us informed regarding any additional 
development within the Pipeline Assessment Area indicated in Attachment 01 Approximate 
Location of TC Infrastructure. 

Requirements and guidelines for development on or near TC Energy’s pipelines and infrastructure 
are included within Attachment 02 Work Safely Booklet, and we recommend that they be reviewed 
in full. 

Conclusion 

Please continue to keep us informed about this project and any future policy, land use, subdivision, 
and development activities in proximity to TC’s pipelines and facilities. Referrals and any questions 
regarding land use planning and development around pipelines should be sent to 
tcenergy@bapg.ca. Thanks again for providing us with the opportunity to provide comments on this 
project and we look forward to working with you in the future.” 

(See Attachments) 

 

 

 

 

 
  _____________________________  ___________________________ 
 CHAIRMAN DATE 
   

 



#

#

#

#

#

#

#

# ####

#

Beauvais Lake

M.D. OF
RANCHLAND

NO. 66

M.D. OF
PINCHER

CREEK NO. 9

MUNICIPALITY OF
CROWSNEST PASS

C as tle R i v
er

O ld manR
iver

Hudson
Bay Lake

Frank Lake

Redfern Lake

Marna Lake

Lynch Lakes

Daigle Lake

Beaver
Mines Lake

Fish Lake
Barnaby Lake Southfork

Lakes

Margaret Lake

Ross Lake

Lee Lake

Lime Kiln
Lake

Beauvais Lake

Butcher's
Lake

")3
")22

")6

")3A

UV785

UV507

UV510

UV774

UV775

Pincher
Creek

W:\1969 Land Services Western Canada\Referrals and Responses\1600-1699\R01697ABM.D.ofPincherCreekNo.9_Subd\1_Maps\R01697AB_Context.mxd
1:200,000

Legend

Subject Site

# TC Energy Facility

TC Energy Pipeline

Railway
Major Road

Park

Rural Municipality
Urban Municipality

Waterbody

Jul 30, 2020 - 15:38 PM

Map File: R01697AB_Context

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Impacted Municipalities

0 2 4 6 8
kilometres

Context Map
Plan of Subdivision

Referral #: R01697AB
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

July 2020
TC Region: Rocky Mountain



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

Beaver Mines

NE-10-6-2-5

SE-10-6-2-5

NW-10-6-2-5

SW-10-6-2-5

Range
Road
22A

8
Street

4 Street

5 Street

2 A
ve

nu
e

UV774

W:\1969 Land Services Western Canada\Referrals and Responses\1600-1699\R01697ABM.D.ofPincherCreekNo.9_Subd\1_Maps\R01697AB_Concept.mxd
1:6,000

Legend

Subject Site

TC Energy Pipeline

Prescribed Area (30m)

Pipeline Assessment Area (220m)

Facility Assessment Area (800m)

! Hamlet

Road

Quarter Section

Jul 30, 2020 - 15:44 PM

Map File: R01697AB_Concept 0 50 100 150 200
metres

July 2020

Plan of Subdivision
TC Energy Infrastructure

Map and data for informational and planning purposes only
Conceptual alignment only. Aerial Source: ESRI

Referral #: R01697AB
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9



Work 
safely.
Development near our pipelines and facilities
These guidelines are intended to provide useful and timely 
safety information. TC Energy endeavors to ensure the 
information is as current and accurate as possible.

TCEnergy.com



About us

For over 65 years, TC Energy has proudly delivered the 
energy millions of North Americans rely on to power their 
lives and fuel industry.

Guided by our values of safety, responsibility, collaboration 
and integrity, our more than 7,000+ employees are deeply 
rooted in their communities and ensure that we develop 
and operate our facilities safely, reliably and with minimal 
impact on the environment. We are committed to 
listening to our neighbours and working with all our 
stakeholders to develop better project plans and create 
long-term opportunities and economic benefits in the 
communities where we operate across Canada, the U.S. 
and Mexico.

In May 2019, we changed our name from TransCanada to 
TC Energy to better reflect the scope of our operations 
and to reinforce our position as a leading North American 
energy infrastructure company. Whether our stakeholders 
know us as TC Energy in English, TC Énergie in French, or 
TC Energía in Spanish, our neighbours, partners and 
investors can continue to count on us to follow through on 
our commitments and live up to our values in everything 
we do.

Our pipelines

Pipelines are the safest and most efficient method to 
transport natural gas and oil to market. Natural gas is 
odourless, colourless and will dissipate quickly when 
released because it is lighter than air. However, the gas is 
flammable and can be explosive if ignited. Crude oil is a 
liquid mixture of naturally occurring petroleum 
hydrocarbons and can possess a rotten egg, gasoline, tar 
or “skunk-like” odour. Crude oil vapours are volatile, and 
can be flammable and explosive.

Typically, TC Energy does not own the land where our 
pipelines are located, but instead acquires the right prior 
to construction to install and operate the pipeline and 
related facilities within a pipeline right-of-way through an 
easement or right-of-way agreement with the landowner. 
The terms of the right-of-way agreements vary but 
generally provide TC Energy with the right to access, 
construct, operate, maintain and abandon the pipeline 
within the right-of-way. 

The width of the right-of-way is based on the size and 
type of the pipeline and related facilities. By contrast, 
TC Energy does typically own the land where both 
compressor stations, which re-pressurize gas along the 
pipeline to ensure the gas flows continuously at a desired 
flow rate, and pump stations, which pump oil through the 
pipeline from one point to the next, are located. The lands 
required for meter stations, which measure product 
volume, are either leased directly from landowners or 
owned by TC Energy.



UNITED STATES

MEXICO

CANADA

Natural gas pipeline

Liquids pipeline

In development/construction

Power generation

Natural gas storage

Liquids tank terminal



Regulatory requirements

TC Energy’s pipeline design, construction and maintenance 
programs meet or exceed industry and government standards. 
In Canada, our operations are regulated by provincial and 
federal authorities including the Canada Energy Regulator (CER). 
Legislation and regulations set out the requirements governing 
activities in proximity and on pipeline rights-of-way, including 
vehicle and equipment crossings, construction of facilities on 
or near a right-of-way, and other activities that could cause 
ground disturbances, which might impact the pipeline. Such 
legislation and regulations aim to ensure the safety and 
protection of the public, our employees, the environment 
as well as our pipeline facilities and other property.

Safety

At TC Energy, we seek to anticipate and minimize hazards of 
every description. From design and construction to operation 
and maintenance, safety is an integral part of everything we do. 
TC Energy regularly communicates pipeline safety information to 
stakeholders through our public awareness program. 

Our safety practices include monitoring changes in land use 
near our pipeline facilities. This can involve meetings with 
landowners, municipal decision makers, administrative staff 
and land use planners.

TC Energy also has an extensive pipeline maintenance program 
that ensures our pipeline facilities are regularly monitored, 
inspected and repaired in order to meet or exceed best 
industry practices and regulatory requirements. Our entire 
pipeline transmission system is monitored from our control 
centres 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. In addition, TC Energy 
carries out the following activities as part of our pipeline 
maintenance program:

Aerial patrols – TC Energy carries out aerial patrols of the 
pipeline route to identify hazards from outside sources, 
including unauthorized construction and ground disturbances 
near the pipeline. Sensitive detection equipment may be used 
during these patrols to identify gas leaks.

In-line pipeline inspections – TC Energy conducts in-line 
pipeline inspections using tools that travel through the pipeline 
collecting data and looking for locations where corrosion, 
metal loss or dents may have occurred.

Hydrostatic testing – TC Energy uses hydrostatic testing, 
typically at the completion of pipeline construction, but to 
verify the safety of existing pipelines. Sections of the pipeline 
are filled with water and the pressure is increased beyond 
normal operating pressure to test pipeline strength and 
identify any pipeline leaks.

Cathodic protection – TC Energy uses cathodic protection, 
which involves applying a low-voltage electrical current to the 
metal pipe to protect the pipeline against corrosion. The 
cathodic protection system is monitored regularly to ensure 
proper protection against pipeline corrosion.

Pipeline signage – TC Energy installs pipeline signs at all 
road, rail, and waterbody crossings and at other strategic 
points along the pipeline route to identify the approximate 
location of our pipelines. Pipeline signs contain important 
information such as:

• The owner of the pipeline
• The product shipped in the pipeline
• Emergency contact numbers

BE AWARE: Pipeline signs will not designate the exact location, 
depth or number of pipelines in the area. Contact your local 
one-call centre and TC Energy will send a representative to the 
proposed excavation site to mark the pipeline.



   
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

Right-of-Way

Centreline of pipe

30 m prescribed area30 m prescribed area

Approvals for working around 
TC Energy’s facilities

To ensure our pipelines and facilities operate safely, written 
consent from TC Energy must be obtained in Canada before 
any of the following:

• Constructing or installing a facility across, on, along or under 
a TC Energy pipeline right-of-way

• Conducting ground disturbance (excavation or digging) on 
or within the prescribed area (30 metres or 100 feet from the 
centreline of the pipeline)

• Driving a vehicle, mobile equipment or machinery across a 
TC Energy pipeline right-of-way outside the travelled portion 
of a highway or public road

• Using any explosives within 300 metres or 1,000 feet of  
TC Energy’s pipeline right-of-way

• Use of the prescribed area for storage purposes

The following are examples of
ground disturbances:

• Digging
• Excavation
• Trenching
• Tunneling
• Boring/drilling/pushing
• Augering
• Topsoil stripping
• Land leveling/grading
• Plowing to install 

underground infrastructure
• Tree or shrub planting
• Cleaning and stump removal

• Subsoiling
• Blasting/using explosives
• Quarrying
• Grinding and milling of  

asphalt/concrete
• Seismic exploration
• Driving fence posts, bar, 

rods, pins, anchors or pilings
• In-ground swimming pools



Locate request

Any person planning to construct a facility across, on, along or 
under a pipeline (including the right-of-way), conduct a 
ground disturbance activity within 30 metres of the centreline 
of a pipe, or operate a vehicle or mobile equipment across a 
right-of-way, must request a locate service.

Locate requests can be made online (www.clickbeforeyoudig.
com), via mobile apps (Saskatchewan and Quebec) or via 
phone (see the back of this booklet for more details). The 
locate request must be made at least three working days in 
advance of the ground disturbance, construction activity, or 
vehicle or mobile equipment crossing.

The One-Call Centre will notify TC Energy to send a 
representative to mark the facilities with flags, paint or other 
markings in order to help you avoid damaging them. The  
TC Energy representative will explain the significance of the 
markings and provide you with a copy of the locate report. The 
service is free and could prevent accidents, injuries or deaths.

Written consent

After you apply for written consent, TC Energy will assess the 
planned work to ensure it does not pose a risk of damage to 
the pipeline and to ensure that access to the pipeline for 
maintenance or emergency purposes is not impeded. 

Obstacles on a right-of-way, such as sheds, trailers, boats, 
garbage and vegetation can interfere with TC Energy’s pipeline 
maintenance program (detailed in safety section above). In 
some cases, TC Energy may require additional time to assess 
the situation prior to providing consent.

In review, prior to commencing any activities in 
proximity to the pipeline, you must:

• Make a locate request

• Obtain TC Energy’s written consent (apply online at 
writtenconsent.transcanada.com or call 1-877-872-5177). 
Often written consent for minor activities can be obtained 
directly from regional TC Energy representative through a 
locate request.

• Obtain TC Energy’s safety practices to be followed while 
working in the vicinity of its pipes or prescribed area and 
information that clearly explains the significance of the 
locate markings.

Mobile equipment and vehicle crossings
The operation of a vehicle or mobile equipment across a 
TC Energy right-of-way requires TC Energy’s written consent, 
except in the following circumstances:

• Vehicle or mobile equipment is operating within the 
travelled portion of a highway or public road across the 
right-of-way

• Vehicle and mobile equipment is being used to perform an 
agricultural activity and the following conditions are being met:

1. The loaded axle weight and tire pressures of the vehicle 
is being operated within the manufacturer’s approved 
limits and operating guidelines; and

2. The point of crossing has not been identified by 
TC Energy as a location where a crossing could impair 
the pipeline’s safety or security

Agricultural activities
Agricultural activity involves the work of producing crops and 
raising livestock and includes tillage, plowing, disking, 
harrowing, and pasturing but does not include the 
construction of new buildings or the placement of footings, 
foundations, pilings or posts.

The following agricultural activities do not require written 
consent from TC Energy:

• Cultivation activities (e.g. tillage, plowing, disking and 
harrowing) to a depth of less than 45 centimetres, as 
these activities are exempt from the applicable statutory 
definitions of a ground disturbance (See the Approvals for 
Working Around TC Energy’s Facilities section).

• Agricultural vehicle and mobile equipment crossings as 
described in the mobile equipment and vehicle crossings 
section above. 



Development on or near the 
pipeline right-of-way

It is important for municipal authorities, developers and 
landowners to consult with TC Energy early in the planning 
stage of a development project on or near a right-of-way 
to ensure that TC Energy’s pipelines and facilities are 
appropriately incorporated into the plan and that any new 
development near our facilities meets regulatory and TC 
Energy requirements.

Contact TC Energy before developing within 750 metres of  
TC Energy compressor stations and pump stations so that we 
can analyze potential impacts and recommend measures to 
protect adjacent lands from industrial impacts.

TC Energy requires significant advance notice for any 
development which increases the population density within 
approximately 200 metres of a pipeline. Population growth 
means potential changes to the operating requirements of the 
pipeline, and could result in a revision to operating pressure, a 
pipeline replacement, and/or other mitigation actions as 
necessary. Failure to consult with TC Energy in advance may 
result in significant delays and costs to the development. 
during these patrols to identify gas leaks.

Municipalities often prescribe minimum setback distances to 
restrict the building of a structure within a prescribed distance 
from a curb, property line, right-of-way or structure. These 
setbacks can help to minimize the risk of damage to buried 
infrastructure. As municipal setback requirements vary, contact 
the local authority and TC Energy to determine the 
requirements in your area. 

Any ground disturbance within 30 metres of the 
centerline of the pipe, construction of a facility across, 
on, along or under a pipeline (including the right-of-
way), or vehicle or mobile equipment crossing the 
pipeline right-of-way may not occur without TC Energy’s 
written consent.

For detailed guidelines about applying for written consent 
from TC Energy, visit writtenconsent.transcanada.com or 
call 1-877-872-5177. A copy of the guidelines can also be 
provided upon request.

The following must be taken into consideration when planning 
a development project.

Subdivisions – Contact TC Energy early in the design process 
so that we can comment on the proposed subdivision plans. 
TC Energy’s practice is that our right-of-way be used as a 
passive green space or as part of a linear park system. 
Permanent structures on the right-of-way are not permissible.

Roads and Utilities – Contact TC Energy when designing 
roads and utilities. Roads may be permitted to cross and/or run 
parallel to the right-of-way, but no portion of a road allowance 
can be located on the right-of-way (apart from approved road 
crossings). TC Energy will also review the location of utilities, 
which are often proposed to be installed within road 
allowances.

Blasting – Contact TC Energy before conducting any blasting 
activities within 300 metres of the pipeline right-of-way so 
TC Energy can review your plans for potential impacts to its 
facilities. Blasting activities related to prospecting for mines 
and minerals within 40 metres of a federally regulated pipeline 
right-of-way require permission from the CER.

Landscaping – Contact TC Energy for written consent before 
landscaping. Projects such as pedestrian pathways and the 
planting of trees and shrubs may be permitted as long as they 
do not impede TCEnergy’s access along its right-of-way for 
operational or maintenance activities. Our written consent will 
specify the permitted landscaping requirements.

Aerial markerVent markerWarning signWarning sign



Important contact information
Canadian One-Call centres
British Columbia  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-800-474-6886 
Alberta  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-800-242-3447 
Saskatchewan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-866-828-4888 
Manitoba  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  1-800-940-3447 
Ontario  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  1-800-400-2255 
Quebec .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  1-800-663-9228
www.clickbeforeyoudig.com

Mobile phone apps
Saskatchewan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Sask1st Call 
Quebec .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . Info-Excavation
Emergency  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1-888-982-7222

General inquiries
Phone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1-855-458-6715 
Email  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . public_awareness@tcenergy.com

Landowner inquiries
Phone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-866-372-1601 
Email  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . cdn_landowner_help@tcenergy.com

Applying for written consent
Online. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . writtenconsent.transcanada.com 
Phone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-877-872-5177

Crossings inquiries
Email  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . crossings@tcenergy.com 
Quebec email . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . quebec_crossings@tcenergy.com

The majority of TC Energy’s pipelines are regulated by the Canada Energy Regulator 
in Canada, with some pipelines regulated provincially. For more information on 
CER-regulated pipelines, visit www.cer-rec.gc.ca.



OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

       3105 - 16th Avenue North 
Lethbridge, Alberta  T1H 5E8 

Phone: (403) 329-1344 
Toll-Free: 1-844-279-8760 

E-mail:    subdivision@orrsc.com
Website: www.orrsc.com 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND 

DATE: July 29, 2020 Date of Receipt:   July 15, 2020 
Date of Completeness: July 21, 2020 

TO: Landowner: Lorna Maureen McRae 
Agent:  M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Surveyor: Michael A. Thompson, A.L.S.
Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Bev Everts, Holy Spirit RC School 
Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, FortisAlberta, TELUS, ATCO Gas, 
ATCO Pipelines, AB Health Services - South Zone, AB Environment & Parks - J. Wu, AB 
Transportation, Historical Resources Administrator, AER, Canada Post, Nova Gas 
Transmission, Beaver Mines Community Association 
Adjacent Landowners: 1232694 Alberta Ltd., Allan George & Edna Faye Layton, 
Andrea Hlady & James D Moller, Barbara A Mcrae, Brent Barbero & Gloria Jean 
Barbero, Clayton Josiah Manson, Clint Richard Davis & Caitlin Lee Kerr, Glenn Marshall 
& Joyce Elaine Morrison, Gregory Paul & Barbara Hession, Jake Gary Noble, James 
Edmund Evans, Janet Ellen Samber, Karen & Heinrich Brunner, Karla Lee Guyn, 
Kenneth W & Sharon A Fast, Kristopher Larson, Kurt H Weissenborn, Leslie Todd Guyn, 
Leslie Wayne & Carolyn Mclaurie, Lorraine Guyn, Lyle R Noble, Marilyn & Bert L 
Nyrose, Michael Miles Morley, Michael Patrick Kesler, Peter F Sherrington, Richard & 
Dianne Gail Bernstein, Steven John Oczkowski, Steven R Guindon, Susan White, Tyler 
John Pereverziff & Breanne Marie Bennett, William J H Stutt, Willy Peters 
Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott 

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following 
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.  
This letter serves as the formal notice that the submitted application has been determined to be 
complete for the purpose of processing.   

In accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments 
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email or mail no later than August 
17, 2020.  (Please quote our File No. 2020-0-089 in any correspondence with this office). 

File No.:   2020-0-089 

Legal Description:  SW1/4 10-6-2-W5M  

Municipality:   M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

Land Designation: Agriculture - AG 
      (Zoning)  

Existing Use:   Agricultural 

Proposed Use:  Public Utility 



# of Lots Created:   1   

Certificate of Title: 131 154 672 

Meeting Date: September 1, 2020   

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.  
 
Planner’s Preliminary Comments:   
The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision of public works related infrastructure and the 
extension of 5th Street for access the parcel.  
   
This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal 
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to 
consider the following when rendering a decision on this application: 

1. Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek. 
2. The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.  
3. Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site. 
4. Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments. 
5. That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be 

established prior to finalization of the application. 
6. That any conditions of Alberta Transportation shall be established prior to finalization of 

the application. 
7. That a waiver of the Municipal Development Plan agricultural subdivision policies be 

granted by the Subdivision Approval Authority of the MD of Pincher Creek. 
 
RESERVE: 
The 10% reserve requirement, pursuant to Sections 669(2) and (3) of the Municipal Government 
Act, on the 0.52 acres be deferred by caveat for Municipal Reserve purposes. 
 

PROCESSING NOTES: No further comment pending a site inspection. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant 
and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting. 

 



O t, I ) M -t \ R I | 1, R R tx ; I ( ) \'.r /, S/r1r I 7(rr]s C oM ht I s s t o _\'

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION

RURAL MUNICIPALITY

Mailing Address: 82 Rossdale Way SE

postat code: T1B 1X8

Ema il

Name of Agent fPeri on Authoircd to octon behof ofReqistercd Ownet)

Mailing Address Box 279

Postalcode: TOK 1W0

Preferred Method of Correspondence: Email n
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

Medicine Hat

Mail 
=

City/Town Pincher Creek

403-627-5070 cell

Preferred Method of correspondence: Email fl Mail EEm ail

Name of Surveyo ,. Halma Thompson Land Surveys Ltd

FOR OFFICE UsE ONLY
Zonrn8 (as classifred under the Lrnd Use Bylawl

Fee Submitted
51oqq,,oo

File No:

,osc,C c€9
APPLICATION SUBM ISSION

Jc\g1 \5, SC>EO \xt
Date DAEi

Jr, LoZo?t
By

M ailing 466."r, 200-410 Stafford Drive S Lethbridge City/Town Lethbridge

Postal code: T1J 2L2 Telephone 403-381-1320 Cell:

,r",1. mthompson@htlandsurveys.ca Preferred Method of Correspondence: Email = Mail !
Z. IEGAI DESCRIPTION OF IANO TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. all/part of tlef z section jl rownship ! Range 2 westof l-veri dtan (e.s. sE% 36.1.36.w4M)

b. Being all/part of: Lot/Unit Block Pla n

c. Total area of existing parcel of land (to be subdivided) is 0.272 hectares 0.67 acres

d. Total number of lots to be created: I Size of Lot(s) See Plan

131 154 672

3. LOCATION OF IAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. The land is located in the municipality oi Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

b. ls the land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary?

ls the land situated within 1.6 kilometres (1 mile) of the right-of-way of a highway?

Yes n NoE
lf "yes", the adjoining municipality is _

c. Yes = Non
507,774

d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
otherbodyofwater,orbyacanal or drainage d itch ? yes I No E
lf "yes", state its name _

e ls the proposed parcel within 1.5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? Unknown D yes n No E

ll

1. COUTACT INFORMATION

Name of Registered Owner of Land to b" 5r56;ri6.6 Lorna Maureen McRae

City/Town:

Telephone: _ Cell:

Telephone:

e. Rural Address (if applicable):

f. Certificate of Title No.(s):

lf "yes" the highway is No.



4. EXISTING AND PROPOSED UsE OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Describel

a. Existing use ofthe tand Undeveloped

b. Proposed use of the 1rn6 Public Utility Lot

5. PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BESUBDIVIOED

Describe the nature of the topography of the land (flat, rolling, steep, mixed) flat
a

c. Describe the kind of soil on the land (sandy, loam, clay, etc.)

d. ls this a vacant parcel (void of ony buildings ot structures)?

lf "no", describe all buildings and any structures on the land

clay

Yes E Notr
lndicate whether any are to be demolished or moved.

e. ls there a confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 1.6 kilometres (1 mile)

of the land being subdivided?

f. Are there any active oil or Bas wells or pipelines on the land?

g. Are there any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land?

Yes n
Yes E

Yes !

No El

NoE

NoE

6. WATER SERVICES

a. Describe existing source of potable water none

b. Describe proposed source of pota ble water troi€

7 SEWER SERVICES

a. Describe existing sewage disposal: Type none Year lnstalled

b. Describe proposed sewage disposal: Type none

8. REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF

, Michael Thompson hereby certify that

f] lam the registered owner [!] lamauthorized to acton behalfofthe register owner

and that the information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the

facts relating to this application for subdivision approval.

Signed 72-- oate; July 14,2O2O

9. RIGHT OF ENTRY

Michael Thompson, as agent do E / do not n (please check one) authorize representatives of thet,

Oldman River Regional Service Commission or the municipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site inspection

and evaluation in connection with my application for subdivision. This right is granted pursuant to Section 653(2) of the
Municipal Government Act

Signature of Registered Owner(s)

Person6l infomaton coll€cted on this form is collected in aGordance with Sectjon 653 of the Alberla Municipal Govemment Acl and Seclion 33(c) of lie Freedorn ol
lnformation and Protection ol Privacy Act Please note ihat such informalion maybe made publac lfyou haveany questons about th. inlotmalion b6ing collected, contact
$e Oldman River Regional Services Commission FOIP Coordinatorat 403-329-13,14.

b. Describe the nature of the vegetation and water on the land (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlots, sloughs, creeks, etc.)

Bush



LAND TITLE CERTIFICATE

SHORT LEGAI
5 ;2 ; 5 ;10 ,'Stl

LEGAI, DESCRIPTION

MERIDIAN 5 N"ANGE 2 TO!{NSHIP 6

SECTION 10

QUARTER SOUTH IfEST
CoNTATNING 54.7 BECTARES (150 ACRES) MORE OR LESS

EXCEPTING TIIOSE PORTIONS ON THE FOILOWING PIiNS:
PLAN NUMBER HECTARES (ACRES)

srrBDrvrsroN - BEAVER MrNES 7g50Ar 5.36 (13.25)
slrBDrvrsroN 8410908 0.971 ( 2.401
ROAD 8711690 2.27 ( 5.51)
EXCEPTING TIIEREOUT AI,I MINES AND !{INERAI,S

IINC
0021 177 358

ESTATE: FEE SIMPTE

MI,NICIPAI,ITY: MI,NICIPA]. DISTRICT OE PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

REFERENCE NITMBER: O3L LL2 26L +6

TITLE NIJUBER

!31 LsA 612

MORE OR ],ESS

REGISTRATION
REGISTERED OWNER (S)

DATE (DMY) DOCI'UENT TYPE CONSIDER,ATION

73L r54 672 28/O6/2OL3 TRANSFER OE LAND $500,000

OIJNERS

SEE INSTRUMENT

],ORNA MAT'REEN MCRAE

OF 82 ROSSDA],E I{AY SE

MEDICINE HAT

AIBERTA T1B 1X8
(DATA UPDATED BY:
(DATA UPDATED BY:

crlANGE OE ADDRESS 161064048)
CHANGE OF ADDRESS 181.057343)

REGISTRATION
NI'UBER DATE (D/M/Y)

ENCUMBRANCES, L]ENS & INTERESTS

PART I CUI.ARS

IO/O2/L960 UTILITY RIGTIT OF WAY

GRANTEE - TIIE AIBERTA GAS TRT'NX LINE CO I,TD.

( CONTINUED )

6966HT

=E

VA],UE



REGISTRATION
NIJI.{BER DATE (D /NI/Y)

ENCUI'{BRANCES, 1IENS & INTERESTS

PART I CUI"ARS

PAGE 2
* L37 754 672

13?5IR

871 095 138

967 t75 747

961 195 978

021 091 899

141 038 674

AS TO PORTION OR PLAN:30381C

3r / 12 / 1,962 C'AVE:AT

CAVEATOR - CANA.DIAN !{ESTERN NATURAL GAS COMPANY

],IMITED.

05/06/1987 CAVEAT
RE : SURFACE LE.ASE

CAVEAIOR - CANADIAN WESTERN NATUR,AI GAS COMPANY

IIMITED.
909 . 11TII AVE. S.W., CAI,GARY

AIBERTA
AGENT - .' DOUGI.AS GRAI{AM

02108/1996 CAVE:AT

RE : AXENDING AGREEUENT

CAVEATOR - NOVA GAS TRANSMISSION LTD,
801 SEVENTH AVE S9I

PO BOX 2535, STN M

CAIGARY

AIBERTA T2P2N6
AGENT - SI{EI.LEY MT'NDY

26/05/L996 CAvE.AT

RE : RIGHT OF WAY AGREE!{ENT
CA\IEATOR - NOVA GAS TRANSMISSION LTD.
801-7 AVE Slr, PO BOX 2535, STN M

CAI,GARY

AIBERTA T2P2N5
AGENT - SHELLEY MUNDY

t9/o3/2002 C\VE:AT
RE : RIGITT OF WAY AGREEMENT

CAVEATOR - NOVA GAS TRANSMISSION LTD.
450-1 ST SIt
PO BOX 1000, STN M
CAIGARY
AIBERTA T2P4K5
AGENT - SHEL],EY HENDERSON

Ll/o2/20L4 CAVEAT
RE : PURCHASERS TNTEREST
CAVEATOR - BARBARJA ANN MCRAE

P. O. BOX 2439
PINCHER CREEK

ATBERTA TOK1WO

20/06/20L8 CAVE: T
RE ; UTILITY RIGIIT OF WAY

CAVEATOR - ATCO GAS AND PIPELINES LTD.
( CONTINI'ED )

78L L29 022



REGISTRATION
NI'MBER DATE (D/M/Y)

ENCUMBRANCES IIENS 6 INTERESTS

PARTTCULARS

PAGE 3
* 73L L54 672

909 11, AVE SW

CAI,GARY

AIBERTA T2R].L8

191 037 952

191 202 181

L97 202 790

\9L 202 L92

L91 202 L97

22/O2/2OL9 CAvENt
P.E : LEjASE INTEREST
CAVE,ATOR - ATCO GAS AND PIPELINES LTD.
909 - 11TH AVENUE

CAI.GARY

ALBERTA T2R1I8

03/10/2019 CAVEAT
RE : UTI].ITY RIGHT OF WAY

CAVEATOR - THE MT'NICI PA]. DISTRICT OE PINCHER CREEK

NO. 9.
BOX 279, PINCHER CREEK

AIBERTA TOK1WO

AGENT - BRIDGE I,AND E ENERGY SERVICES I,TD.

03/10/2019 CAVETAT

RI : UTILITY RIGHT OE VIAY

CAVE,ATOR - THE MUNICIPAT, DISTRICT OF PTNCHER CREEK

NO. 9.
BOX 279, PINCHER CREEK

ATBERTA TOK1WO

AGENT - BRIDGE I,AND E ENERGY SERVICES LTD.

03/10/2019 CAVEAT
RE : LEASE INTEREST T NDER 20 ACRES

CAVE,ATOR - TIIE MI'NICIPAI DISTR]CT OE PINCHER CREEK
NO. L
BOX 279, PrNCr{ER CREEK

A],BERTA TOK1WO

AGENT - BRIDGE I,AND E EMRGY SERVICES TTD .

14l11l2019 CAVEAT
RE : ACQUISITION OF IAND
CAVE,}.TOR - MT'NICIPAL D]STRICT OF PINCITER CREEK.
P. O. BOX 279
PINCHER CREEK

AIBER?A TOK1WO

r9t 232 LOz

( CONTINUED )

03/10/2019 CAVEAT
RE : UTILITY RIGHT OF WAY

CAVEATOR - THE MT'NICIPAI DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK

NO. 9.
BOX 279, PTNCHER CREEK

AIBERTA TOK1WO

AGENT _ BRIDGE LAND & EMRGY SERVICES LTD.



REGISTRATION
NT'!{EER DATE (D/M/Y)

ENCU!{BRANCES, LIENS E INTERESTS
PAGE 4

* L3t t54 672

LgL 232 707

TOTAL INSTRUMENTS: 015

THE REGISTRAR OF TITLES CERTIFIES THIS TO BE AN

ACCURATE REPRODUCTION OE THE CERTIFICATE OF

TITLE REPRESENTED HEREIN THIS 14 DAY OF JUIY,
2020 AI 09: 53 A.M.

*END OF CERTIE]CATE*

L4/LL/2OL9 CAVEiAT

RE ; ACoUISITION OF LAND
CAVEATOR - TI{E MT'NICIPAI DISTRICT OF P]NCHER CREEK
NO. 9.
BOX 279, PINCHER CREEK

AIBERTA TOK1WO

$D1

-I

THIS ELEC?RONICATTY TRANSMITTED I,AND TTTTES PRODUCT IS TNTENDED

FOR TIiE SOTE USE OE THE ORIGINAI, PURCIIASER, AND NONE OTHER,

SUBJECT TO WHAT IS SET OUT TN THE PARAGP"A,P}I BEIO}I.

TI{E ABOVE PROVISIONS DO NOT PROHIBIT THE ORIGINAI, PURCHASER EROM

INC1UDING THIS I'NMODIEIED PRODUCT IN ANY REPORT, OP]NION,
APPRAISAI OR OTHER ADVICE PREPARED BY THE ORIGINAT PURCHASER AS

PART OF THE ORIGINAI, PURCHASER APPLYING PROFESSIONA],, CONSULTING
OR TECHNICAI EXPERTISE FOR THE BENEFTT OF CI,IENT(S).

PARTI CU],ARS

ORDER NUI4BER: 39694852

CUSTOMER EILE NITMBER: H05920

1esta+



507

507

75

14

- --6-

F

ia.--

u

I

i.

+-

}_.. {E

M nes

:td"u.

74

I

*

I
\

3&

x+J

ffi
-29 I

Be vais Lake
Prov Park

I zi-

F1 .,,i

F
W

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH
WITHIN SW ,1/4 SEC 10, TWP 6, RGE 2, W 5 M
IVIUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. I
DATE: JULY 22,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-089

-.lt--

oLDtdA nruE? EffiIO\UL sfrtR@s cOMSmr
JrE 2a, 2O2O N\ScbdM.t n\202o\2020-O-Otgdra

t

l l
-T-l

l,[T
* 2

I
r

--1F-

-l
_-t_*-*_.-.---.L__

--+-r-J,

-)

ffi

I

-.,]

]--*-

re
i

I
l

I

l

-"r

tr+
-/f\-l^ rt

/ 'F- ++
-t--_1--

ll,L

I
T r

ft

_-ffi -i ! ---* t
( f

l r :-Tt)-s-
i-rs

vr
I

I
+- -fl -2F

l



4A

31 0378962- NE10 6-2-NWr0 6-2-5 o
14

EE DETAIL

810351 ROPOSED
LOT l PUL
BLOCK 4A
0.21tho.

(0.s2+oc.)

PROP SED
ROADWAY
0.0 61h o.
(0.15toc.)

REMAINDER
OF TITLE !N

swl0 6 2-5
(lN TWO PARTS)

55.87 + h o.
( 1 38.07+oc.)

*ro o-z s
I

7468JK

896 2

REt,lA NDER
OF TITLE IN

sw10 6 2-5
(lN TWO PARTS)

55.871ho.
( 1 38.071oc.) I

I
I
I
I

t
lt

I

I
I
lt

rl

I
I

468JK \

7468J

E4 6-2
t 71 0205 r lilftao 1

D

1698At NE362
a

DETAIL SCALE 5X

SUBDIVISION SKETCH
WITHIN SW 1/4 SEC 10, TWP 6, RGE 2, W 5 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. I
DATE: JULY 22,2O2O
FILE No: 2020-0-089 OLDM4N RI\ER REGI1NAL SEnylC,s C)MMISSI)\-

.19.29

o

0

LJL

(o.52roc )

(o rsroa)

0b-1@&g
Jrtt 2a, 2o2o N:\S!bdivisi6.\2020\2020 0 o39.dw9

I
I
I
i
I
I
I
i
I
I
I
i
I

I
i
i
I

I

BEAVTR AVE

7t o205

A



51037 NE10 6-2-

EE DETAIL

ROPOSED

PROP ED
LOT l PUL
BLOCK 4A
0.21tho.

(0.52+oc.)
ROADWAY
O.06tho.

(0.15roc,)

I#i'10 6-2-5

REMAINDER
OF TITLE IN

sw10 6-2:-5
(rN TWO PARIS)

55-87tho.
(138.07+oc.)

t
I
t
I
I
I
i

ri
6AJK \

t 7 t 0205 l7t 0205

DETAIL SCNLE

{.^

(o.s2

SUBDIVISION SKETCH
WITHIN SW 1/4 SEC 10, TWP 6, RGE 2, W 5 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9 AERIAL PHOTO DATE: 2015

tl
OLDLLAN RIWR REGI1NAL SERmCES CoMMISsIoN

orb-lotu
Jaty 2a, 2o2o N:\Subdivisio^\2020\2020-o-039.d*s

r0

6-?- NW 10 6-2 5

14 23

25.

REMAINDER
OF TITLE IN

sw10 6-2-5
(N TWO PARTS)

55.87*ho.
(138.o74oc.) 7468JK

6-2- {

I

ttj

I

t

x
4 6-2- #rLybs

D

DATE: JULY22,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-089



ALBERTA

ABBREVIATIONS:

SUBDIVISION AUTHORITY

CLIENT:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK No. 9

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

SURVEYOR: MICHAEL A. THOMPSON, ALSFILE: _________

∆

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK No.9

TENTATIVE PLAN

NOTES:

P 254

TH HALMA
THOMPSON

LAND SURVEYS LTD.

LEGEND:

HAMLET OF BEAVER MINES



OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION  
 

 3105 - 16th Avenue North 
 Lethbridge, Alberta  T1H 5E8 

 Phone: (403) 329-1344 
 Toll-Free: 1-844-279-8760 
                     E-mail:  subdivision@orrsc.com 
 Website: www.orrsc.com 

DRAFT RESOLUTION 
 
Our File: 2020-0-090 August 24, 2020 
 
 
 
 
Troy MacCulloch 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
Box 279 
Pincher Creek Alberta T0K 1W0 
 
Dear Mr. MacCulloch, 
 

RE: Lot 1, Block 20, Plan 201_____ within SW1/4 10-6-2-W5M / M.D. of Pincher Creek 
No. 9 

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution 
for your Municipality’s decision. 

The Subdivision Authority should note that comments have not been received from the Holy 
Spirit RC School Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, AB Environment & 
Parks - J. Wu, Historical Resources Administrator, AER and Beaver Mines Community 
Association. 

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the 
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest 
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision. 
 
Please contact this office if you require any further information. 
 
 
 
 
Gavin Scott 
Senior Planner 
 
GS/jm 
Attachment 
 
 



2020-0-090 
Page 1 of 4 

RESOLUTION 
 
2020-0-090 
 
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Public Utility subdivision of Lot 1, Block 20, Plan 201_____ within 

SW1/4 10-6-2-W5M 

THAT the Public Utility subdivision of Lot 1, Block 20, Plan 201_____ within SW1/4 10-6-2-W5M (Certificate 
of Title No. 131 154 672), to create a 0.11 acre (0.046 ha) Public Utility Lot (PUL) from a title of 138.74 
acres (56.14 ha) for public utility use; BE APPROVED subject to the following: 

RESERVE: That, the 10% reserve requirement, pursuant to Sections 669(2) and (3) of the Municipal 
Government Act, on the 0.52 acres be deferred by caveat for Municipal Reserve purposes. 

CONDITIONS: 
1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes 

shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. 

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both 
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered 
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created. 

REASONS: 
1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with 

both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. 

2. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which 
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation. 

3. That in accordance with Municipal Development Plan Part III A. a waiver of the agricultural subdivision 
policies was deemed appropriate and granted. 

INFORMATIVE: 
(a) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office, 

Calgary. 

(b) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency 
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for 
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be 
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to 
Alberta Environment and Parks, Alberta Transportation, and the Department of Fisheries and Oceans.) 

(c) TELUS Communications Inc. has no objections to the above noted circulation. 

(d) Thank you for contacting FortisAlberta regarding the above application for subdivision. We have 
reviewed the plan and determined that no easement is required by FortisAlberta.  

FortisAlberta is the Distribution Wire Service Provider for this area. The developer can arrange 
installation of electrical services for this subdivision through FortisAlberta. Please have the developer 
contact 310-WIRE (310-9473) to make application for electrical services.  

Please contact FortisAlberta land services at landserv@fortisalberta.com or by calling (403) 514-4783 
for any questions. 

  



2020-0-090 
Page 2 of 4 

(e) Please be advised that our existing/future gas line(s) on the subject property are protected by way of a 

Utility Right of Way Agreement, registered as Instrument(s) #771 130 527.  

Therefore, ATCO Gas has no objection to the proposed subdivision. 

(f) ATCO Transmission high pressure pipelines has no objections. Questions or concerns can be 
forwarded to hp.circulations@atco.com. 

(g) Alberta Health Services – Wade Goin, Executive Officer/Pubic Health Inspector: 

 “In response to the request for comment on the above noted subdivision, we have reviewed the 
information and wish to provide the following comments:  

• Alberta Health Services does not object to this subdivision provided all other pertinent bylaws, 
regulations and standards are complied with.  

If you require any further information, please call me at 403-562-5030.” 

(h) Alberta Transportation – Leah Olsen, Development/Planning Technologist: 

 “Reference your file to create a public utility lot at the above noted location.  

The proposal is contrary to Section 14 and subject to the requirements of Section 15(2) of the 
Subdivision and Development Regulation, being Alberta Regulation 43/2002, consolidated up to 
188/2017 (“the regulation”).  

Alberta Transportation’s primary objective is to allow subdivision and development of properties in a 
manner that will not compromise the integrity and associated safe operational use or the future 
expansion of the provincial highway system.  

To that end, the lot to be created will gain direct access to Highway 774 for the use of a water booster 
station only. As such, strictly from Alberta Transportation’s point of view, we do not anticipate that the 
creation of the public utility lot as proposed would have any appreciable impact on the provincial 
highway network.  

Therefore, pursuant to Section 16 of the regulation, in this instance, Alberta Transportation grants a 
waiver of said Sections 14 and 15(2).  

The applicant would also be advised that any development within the highway right-of-way or within 
300 metres beyond the limit of a controlled highway or within 800 metres from the center point of an 
intersection of the highway and another highway would require the benefit of a permit from our 
department. This requirement is outlined in the Highways Development and Protection Regulation, 
being Alberta Regulation 326/2009. 

The subject property is within the noted control lines and as such any development would require the 
benefit of a permit from Alberta Transportation. To ensure that any future highway expansion plans are 
not unduly compromised, minimum setbacks would be identified and invoked as condition of approval 
such that an adequate buffer would be maintained alongside the highway and any other highway related 
issues could be appropriately addressed. The applicant could contact Alberta Transportation through 
the undersigned, at Lethbridge 403/382-4052, in this regard. Alberta Transportation issued Roadside 
Development Permit No. 5397-19 on March 21, 2019, to the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
to develop a water booster station for the Castle Area Regional Water Supply Project.  

Alberta Transportation accepts no responsibility for the noise impact of highway traffic upon any 
development or occupants thereof. Noise impact and the need for attenuation should be thoroughly 
assessed. The applicant is advised that provisions for noise attenuation are the sole responsibility of 
the developer and should be incorporated as required into the subdivision/development design.  

Any peripheral lighting (yard lights/area lighting) that may be considered a distraction to the motoring 
public or deemed to create a traffic hazard will not be permitted.  

  

mailto:hp.circulations@atco.com


«Subdivision_File_Number» 
Page 3 of 4 

Further, should the approval authority receive any appeals in regard to this application and as per 
Section 678(2.1) of the Municipal Government Act and Section 5(5)(d) of the regulation, Alberta 
Transportation agrees to waive the referral distance for this particular subdivision application. As far as 
Alberta Transportation is concerned, an appeal of this subdivision application may be heard by the local 
Subdivision and Development Appeal Board provided that no other provincial agency is involved in the 
application.” 

(i) Canada Post has no comment. 

(j) TC Energy - Kayla McCarthy, Community Planner, B&A Planning Group: 

“Thank you for sending B&A Planning Group notice of this project on July 29, 2020. B&A is the land 
use planning consultant for TC Energy (TC) in Western Canada. On behalf of TC, we work with 
municipalities and stakeholders regarding land use and development surrounding their pipeline 
infrastructure to ensure that it occurs in a safe and successful manner. 

As per the requirements of the Canada Energy Regulator (CER), additional development in proximity 
to TC’s pipelines with potential new residents, employees, structures, ground disturbance, and 
crossings could warrant pipeline remediation. Consultation between TC and the applicant prior to 
development assists both parties in determining the best course of action to proceed with potential 
remediation and development. This is to help prevent pipeline damage, unwarranted crossings, and 
identify development within proximity to the pipeline that may trigger a pipeline Class upgrade. 

Description of Proposed Development 

We understand that this application is to create a 0.11 acre (0.046 ha) parcel from a title of 138.74 
acres (56.14 ha) for public utility use. The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision of public works 
related infrastructure. This application is within Lot 1, Block 20, Plan 201_____ within SW1/4 10-6-2-
W5M. The current land use is Agricultural and proposed to be Public Utility. 

Please refer to Attachment 01 Approximate Location of TC Infrastructure for maps that show the 
proposal in relation to the approximate location of TC’s infrastructure. 

Assessment of Proposed Development 

As demonstrated in Attachment 01 Approximate Location of TC Infrastructure, the application is in close 
proximity to a TC Energy pipeline. Based on a discussion with ORRSC we understand that this PUL lot 
is for an existing water line and no new crossings of the TC Energy pipeline are proposed at this time. 
If there are crossings of the pipeline or ground disturbance within 30m of the pipeline proposed then 
written consent will be required from TC Energy. 

Recommendations 

TC has no objections to the application, but given the proximity to the TC pipeline and facility we have 
included some recommendations below that should be adhered to for all future development for your 
reference. 

1. In order to identify the precise alignment of the pipeline on the subject lands, a Locate Request 
must be made prior to any ground disturbance taking place. Locate requests can be made online 
at www.clickbeforeyoudig.com or by calling your local One-Call Centre. Locate requests generally 
take 72 hours to be completed. 

2. No work may take place within TC’s pipeline right-of-way without a TC representative on site. 
3. All permanent or temporary crossings of pipelines require written consent from TC Energy. Written 

consent may be obtained online through TC’s Canadian Third Party Crossing Application Portal at 
writtenconsent.tcenergy.com or by calling 1-877-872-5177. 
 If the proponent plans to cross the pipeline in the future and applies through the online 

application portal noted above, please advise them to send the application #(“D#”) 
associated with that application to tcenergy@bapg.ca for our records. 

  



«Subdivision_File_Number» 
Page 4 of 4 

4. Ground disturbance is any work, operation or activity that results in an addition to or reduction of 
the earth cover on the ground, including but not limited to excavating, digging, ditching, plowing, 
stripping topsoil etc. Any ground disturbance within 30m of the pipeline, known as the “prescribed 
area” requires written consent from TC Energy. Written consent may be obtained online at 
writtenconsent.tcenergy.com or by calling 1-877-872-5177. 

5. Permanent structures shall not be installed anywhere on the ROW. TC Energy’s preference is that 
permanent structures should be placed at least seven (7) metres from the edge of the ROW and 
twelve (12) metres from the edge of the pipeline. 

6. Temporary structures shall not be installed anywhere on the ROW. TC Energy’s preference is that 
temporary structures should be placed at least three (3) metres from the edge of the ROW and 
eight (8) metres from the edge of the pipeline. 

7. As per the requirements of the Canada Energy Regulator (CER), TC Energy is required to monitor 
all new development in the vicinity of their pipelines that results in an increase in population or 
employment. Therefore, please keep us informed regarding any additional development within the 
Pipeline Assessment Area indicated in Attachment 01 Approximate Location of TC Infrastructure.   
 
Requirements and guidelines for development on or near TC Energy’s pipelines and infrastructure 
are included within Attachment 02 Work Safely Booklet, and we recommend that they be reviewed 
in full. 

Conclusion 

Please continue to keep us informed about this project and any future policy, land use, subdivision, and 
development activities in proximity to TC’s pipelines and facilities. Referrals and any questions 
regarding land use planning and development around pipelines should be sent to tcenergy@bapg.ca. 
Thanks again for providing us with the opportunity to provide comments on this project and we look 
forward to working with you in the future.” 

(See Attachments) 

 

 

 

 

 
  _____________________________  ___________________________ 
 CHAIRMAN DATE 
   

 



#

#

#

#

#

#

#

# ####

#

Beauvais Lake

M.D. OF
RANCHLAND

NO. 66

M.D. OF
PINCHER

CREEK NO. 9

MUNICIPALITY OF
CROWSNEST PASS

C as t le Ri v
er

Yarrow

Creek

Old ma n River

Hudson
Bay Lake

Frank Lake

Redfern Lake

Marna Lake

Lynch LakesDaigle Lake

Beaver
Mines Lake

Fish Lake
Barnaby Lake Southfork

Lakes

Lee Lake

Lime Kiln
Lake

Beauvais Lake

Butcher's
Lake

")6

")3 ")22

")3A

UV507

UV774

UV510

UV775

Pincher
Creek

W:\1969 Land Services Western Canada\Referrals and Responses\1600-1699\R01698ABM.D.ofPincherCreekNo.9_Subd\1_Maps\R01698AB_Context.mxd
1:200,000

Legend

Subject Site

# TC Energy Facility
TC Energy Pipeline

Railway

Major Road
Park

Rural Municipality

Urban Municipality
Waterbody

Jul 31, 2020 - 10:26 AM

Map File: R01698AB_Context

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Impacted Municipalities

0 2 4 6 8
kilometres

Context Map
Plan of Subdivision

Referral #: R01698AB
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

July 2020
TC Region: Rocky Mountain



!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

Beaver Mines

SE-9-6-2-5

NW-10-6-2-5

NE-4-6-2-5 NW-3-6-2-5

SW-10-6-2-5

NE-9-6-2-5

8
Street

2 Aven
ue 5 Street

Range Road 22A

UV774

W:\1969 Land Services Western Canada\Referrals and Responses\1600-1699\R01698ABM.D.ofPincherCreekNo.9_Subd\1_Maps\R01698AB_Concept.mxd
1:6,000

Legend

Subject Site

TC Energy Pipeline

TC Energy Facility

Prescribed Area (30m)

Pipeline Assessment Area (220m)

Facility Assessment Area (800m)

! Hamlet

Road

Quarter Section

Jul 31, 2020 - 10:27 AM

Map File: R01698AB_Concept 0 50 100 150 200
metres

July 2020

Plan of Subdivision
TC Energy Infrastructure

Map and data for informational and planning purposes only
Conceptual alignment only. Aerial Source: ESRI

Referral #: R01698AB
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9



Work 
safely.
Development near our pipelines and facilities
These guidelines are intended to provide useful and timely 
safety information. TC Energy endeavors to ensure the 
information is as current and accurate as possible.

TCEnergy.com



About us

For over 65 years, TC Energy has proudly delivered the 
energy millions of North Americans rely on to power their 
lives and fuel industry.

Guided by our values of safety, responsibility, collaboration 
and integrity, our more than 7,000+ employees are deeply 
rooted in their communities and ensure that we develop 
and operate our facilities safely, reliably and with minimal 
impact on the environment. We are committed to 
listening to our neighbours and working with all our 
stakeholders to develop better project plans and create 
long-term opportunities and economic benefits in the 
communities where we operate across Canada, the U.S. 
and Mexico.

In May 2019, we changed our name from TransCanada to 
TC Energy to better reflect the scope of our operations 
and to reinforce our position as a leading North American 
energy infrastructure company. Whether our stakeholders 
know us as TC Energy in English, TC Énergie in French, or 
TC Energía in Spanish, our neighbours, partners and 
investors can continue to count on us to follow through on 
our commitments and live up to our values in everything 
we do.

Our pipelines

Pipelines are the safest and most efficient method to 
transport natural gas and oil to market. Natural gas is 
odourless, colourless and will dissipate quickly when 
released because it is lighter than air. However, the gas is 
flammable and can be explosive if ignited. Crude oil is a 
liquid mixture of naturally occurring petroleum 
hydrocarbons and can possess a rotten egg, gasoline, tar 
or “skunk-like” odour. Crude oil vapours are volatile, and 
can be flammable and explosive.

Typically, TC Energy does not own the land where our 
pipelines are located, but instead acquires the right prior 
to construction to install and operate the pipeline and 
related facilities within a pipeline right-of-way through an 
easement or right-of-way agreement with the landowner. 
The terms of the right-of-way agreements vary but 
generally provide TC Energy with the right to access, 
construct, operate, maintain and abandon the pipeline 
within the right-of-way. 

The width of the right-of-way is based on the size and 
type of the pipeline and related facilities. By contrast, 
TC Energy does typically own the land where both 
compressor stations, which re-pressurize gas along the 
pipeline to ensure the gas flows continuously at a desired 
flow rate, and pump stations, which pump oil through the 
pipeline from one point to the next, are located. The lands 
required for meter stations, which measure product 
volume, are either leased directly from landowners or 
owned by TC Energy.



UNITED STATES

MEXICO

CANADA

Natural gas pipeline

Liquids pipeline

In development/construction

Power generation

Natural gas storage

Liquids tank terminal



Regulatory requirements

TC Energy’s pipeline design, construction and maintenance 
programs meet or exceed industry and government standards. 
In Canada, our operations are regulated by provincial and 
federal authorities including the Canada Energy Regulator (CER). 
Legislation and regulations set out the requirements governing 
activities in proximity and on pipeline rights-of-way, including 
vehicle and equipment crossings, construction of facilities on 
or near a right-of-way, and other activities that could cause 
ground disturbances, which might impact the pipeline. Such 
legislation and regulations aim to ensure the safety and 
protection of the public, our employees, the environment 
as well as our pipeline facilities and other property.

Safety

At TC Energy, we seek to anticipate and minimize hazards of 
every description. From design and construction to operation 
and maintenance, safety is an integral part of everything we do. 
TC Energy regularly communicates pipeline safety information to 
stakeholders through our public awareness program. 

Our safety practices include monitoring changes in land use 
near our pipeline facilities. This can involve meetings with 
landowners, municipal decision makers, administrative staff 
and land use planners.

TC Energy also has an extensive pipeline maintenance program 
that ensures our pipeline facilities are regularly monitored, 
inspected and repaired in order to meet or exceed best 
industry practices and regulatory requirements. Our entire 
pipeline transmission system is monitored from our control 
centres 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. In addition, TC Energy 
carries out the following activities as part of our pipeline 
maintenance program:

Aerial patrols – TC Energy carries out aerial patrols of the 
pipeline route to identify hazards from outside sources, 
including unauthorized construction and ground disturbances 
near the pipeline. Sensitive detection equipment may be used 
during these patrols to identify gas leaks.

In-line pipeline inspections – TC Energy conducts in-line 
pipeline inspections using tools that travel through the pipeline 
collecting data and looking for locations where corrosion, 
metal loss or dents may have occurred.

Hydrostatic testing – TC Energy uses hydrostatic testing, 
typically at the completion of pipeline construction, but to 
verify the safety of existing pipelines. Sections of the pipeline 
are filled with water and the pressure is increased beyond 
normal operating pressure to test pipeline strength and 
identify any pipeline leaks.

Cathodic protection – TC Energy uses cathodic protection, 
which involves applying a low-voltage electrical current to the 
metal pipe to protect the pipeline against corrosion. The 
cathodic protection system is monitored regularly to ensure 
proper protection against pipeline corrosion.

Pipeline signage – TC Energy installs pipeline signs at all 
road, rail, and waterbody crossings and at other strategic 
points along the pipeline route to identify the approximate 
location of our pipelines. Pipeline signs contain important 
information such as:

• The owner of the pipeline
• The product shipped in the pipeline
• Emergency contact numbers

BE AWARE: Pipeline signs will not designate the exact location, 
depth or number of pipelines in the area. Contact your local 
one-call centre and TC Energy will send a representative to the 
proposed excavation site to mark the pipeline.



   
  

 
 

 

 

 
 

Right-of-Way

Centreline of pipe

30 m prescribed area30 m prescribed area

Approvals for working around 
TC Energy’s facilities

To ensure our pipelines and facilities operate safely, written 
consent from TC Energy must be obtained in Canada before 
any of the following:

• Constructing or installing a facility across, on, along or under 
a TC Energy pipeline right-of-way

• Conducting ground disturbance (excavation or digging) on 
or within the prescribed area (30 metres or 100 feet from the 
centreline of the pipeline)

• Driving a vehicle, mobile equipment or machinery across a 
TC Energy pipeline right-of-way outside the travelled portion 
of a highway or public road

• Using any explosives within 300 metres or 1,000 feet of  
TC Energy’s pipeline right-of-way

• Use of the prescribed area for storage purposes

The following are examples of
ground disturbances:

• Digging
• Excavation
• Trenching
• Tunneling
• Boring/drilling/pushing
• Augering
• Topsoil stripping
• Land leveling/grading
• Plowing to install 

underground infrastructure
• Tree or shrub planting
• Cleaning and stump removal

• Subsoiling
• Blasting/using explosives
• Quarrying
• Grinding and milling of  

asphalt/concrete
• Seismic exploration
• Driving fence posts, bar, 

rods, pins, anchors or pilings
• In-ground swimming pools



Locate request

Any person planning to construct a facility across, on, along or 
under a pipeline (including the right-of-way), conduct a 
ground disturbance activity within 30 metres of the centreline 
of a pipe, or operate a vehicle or mobile equipment across a 
right-of-way, must request a locate service.

Locate requests can be made online (www.clickbeforeyoudig.
com), via mobile apps (Saskatchewan and Quebec) or via 
phone (see the back of this booklet for more details). The 
locate request must be made at least three working days in 
advance of the ground disturbance, construction activity, or 
vehicle or mobile equipment crossing.

The One-Call Centre will notify TC Energy to send a 
representative to mark the facilities with flags, paint or other 
markings in order to help you avoid damaging them. The  
TC Energy representative will explain the significance of the 
markings and provide you with a copy of the locate report. The 
service is free and could prevent accidents, injuries or deaths.

Written consent

After you apply for written consent, TC Energy will assess the 
planned work to ensure it does not pose a risk of damage to 
the pipeline and to ensure that access to the pipeline for 
maintenance or emergency purposes is not impeded. 

Obstacles on a right-of-way, such as sheds, trailers, boats, 
garbage and vegetation can interfere with TC Energy’s pipeline 
maintenance program (detailed in safety section above). In 
some cases, TC Energy may require additional time to assess 
the situation prior to providing consent.

In review, prior to commencing any activities in 
proximity to the pipeline, you must:

• Make a locate request

• Obtain TC Energy’s written consent (apply online at 
writtenconsent.transcanada.com or call 1-877-872-5177). 
Often written consent for minor activities can be obtained 
directly from regional TC Energy representative through a 
locate request.

• Obtain TC Energy’s safety practices to be followed while 
working in the vicinity of its pipes or prescribed area and 
information that clearly explains the significance of the 
locate markings.

Mobile equipment and vehicle crossings
The operation of a vehicle or mobile equipment across a 
TC Energy right-of-way requires TC Energy’s written consent, 
except in the following circumstances:

• Vehicle or mobile equipment is operating within the 
travelled portion of a highway or public road across the 
right-of-way

• Vehicle and mobile equipment is being used to perform an 
agricultural activity and the following conditions are being met:

1. The loaded axle weight and tire pressures of the vehicle 
is being operated within the manufacturer’s approved 
limits and operating guidelines; and

2. The point of crossing has not been identified by 
TC Energy as a location where a crossing could impair 
the pipeline’s safety or security

Agricultural activities
Agricultural activity involves the work of producing crops and 
raising livestock and includes tillage, plowing, disking, 
harrowing, and pasturing but does not include the 
construction of new buildings or the placement of footings, 
foundations, pilings or posts.

The following agricultural activities do not require written 
consent from TC Energy:

• Cultivation activities (e.g. tillage, plowing, disking and 
harrowing) to a depth of less than 45 centimetres, as 
these activities are exempt from the applicable statutory 
definitions of a ground disturbance (See the Approvals for 
Working Around TC Energy’s Facilities section).

• Agricultural vehicle and mobile equipment crossings as 
described in the mobile equipment and vehicle crossings 
section above. 



Development on or near the 
pipeline right-of-way

It is important for municipal authorities, developers and 
landowners to consult with TC Energy early in the planning 
stage of a development project on or near a right-of-way 
to ensure that TC Energy’s pipelines and facilities are 
appropriately incorporated into the plan and that any new 
development near our facilities meets regulatory and TC 
Energy requirements.

Contact TC Energy before developing within 750 metres of  
TC Energy compressor stations and pump stations so that we 
can analyze potential impacts and recommend measures to 
protect adjacent lands from industrial impacts.

TC Energy requires significant advance notice for any 
development which increases the population density within 
approximately 200 metres of a pipeline. Population growth 
means potential changes to the operating requirements of the 
pipeline, and could result in a revision to operating pressure, a 
pipeline replacement, and/or other mitigation actions as 
necessary. Failure to consult with TC Energy in advance may 
result in significant delays and costs to the development. 
during these patrols to identify gas leaks.

Municipalities often prescribe minimum setback distances to 
restrict the building of a structure within a prescribed distance 
from a curb, property line, right-of-way or structure. These 
setbacks can help to minimize the risk of damage to buried 
infrastructure. As municipal setback requirements vary, contact 
the local authority and TC Energy to determine the 
requirements in your area. 

Any ground disturbance within 30 metres of the 
centerline of the pipe, construction of a facility across, 
on, along or under a pipeline (including the right-of-
way), or vehicle or mobile equipment crossing the 
pipeline right-of-way may not occur without TC Energy’s 
written consent.

For detailed guidelines about applying for written consent 
from TC Energy, visit writtenconsent.transcanada.com or 
call 1-877-872-5177. A copy of the guidelines can also be 
provided upon request.

The following must be taken into consideration when planning 
a development project.

Subdivisions – Contact TC Energy early in the design process 
so that we can comment on the proposed subdivision plans. 
TC Energy’s practice is that our right-of-way be used as a 
passive green space or as part of a linear park system. 
Permanent structures on the right-of-way are not permissible.

Roads and Utilities – Contact TC Energy when designing 
roads and utilities. Roads may be permitted to cross and/or run 
parallel to the right-of-way, but no portion of a road allowance 
can be located on the right-of-way (apart from approved road 
crossings). TC Energy will also review the location of utilities, 
which are often proposed to be installed within road 
allowances.

Blasting – Contact TC Energy before conducting any blasting 
activities within 300 metres of the pipeline right-of-way so 
TC Energy can review your plans for potential impacts to its 
facilities. Blasting activities related to prospecting for mines 
and minerals within 40 metres of a federally regulated pipeline 
right-of-way require permission from the CER.

Landscaping – Contact TC Energy for written consent before 
landscaping. Projects such as pedestrian pathways and the 
planting of trees and shrubs may be permitted as long as they 
do not impede TCEnergy’s access along its right-of-way for 
operational or maintenance activities. Our written consent will 
specify the permitted landscaping requirements.

Aerial markerVent markerWarning signWarning sign



Important contact information
Canadian One-Call centres
British Columbia  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-800-474-6886 
Alberta  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-800-242-3447 
Saskatchewan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-866-828-4888 
Manitoba  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  1-800-940-3447 
Ontario  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  1-800-400-2255 
Quebec .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  1-800-663-9228
www.clickbeforeyoudig.com

Mobile phone apps
Saskatchewan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Sask1st Call 
Quebec .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . Info-Excavation
Emergency  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1-888-982-7222

General inquiries
Phone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1-855-458-6715 
Email  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . public_awareness@tcenergy.com

Landowner inquiries
Phone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-866-372-1601 
Email  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . cdn_landowner_help@tcenergy.com

Applying for written consent
Online. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . writtenconsent.transcanada.com 
Phone . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-877-872-5177

Crossings inquiries
Email  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . crossings@tcenergy.com 
Quebec email . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . quebec_crossings@tcenergy.com

The majority of TC Energy’s pipelines are regulated by the Canada Energy Regulator 
in Canada, with some pipelines regulated provincially. For more information on 
CER-regulated pipelines, visit www.cer-rec.gc.ca.



OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

       3105 - 16th Avenue North 
Lethbridge, Alberta  T1H 5E8 

Phone: (403) 329-1344 
Toll-Free: 1-844-279-8760 

E-mail:    subdivision@orrsc.com
Website: www.orrsc.com 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND 

DATE: July 29, 2020 Date of Receipt:   July 15, 2020 
Date of Completeness: July 21, 2020 

TO: Landowner: Lorna Maureen McRae 
Agent: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9
Surveyor: Michael A. Thompson, A.L.S.
Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Bev Everts, Holy Spirit RC School 
Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, FortisAlberta, TELUS, ATCO Gas, 
ATCO Pipelines, AB Health Services - South Zone, AB Environment & Parks - J. Wu, AB 
Transportation, Historical Resources Administrator, AER, Canada Post, Nova Gas 
Transmission, Beaver Mines Community Association 
Adjacent Landowners: 1232694 Alberta Ltd., Allan George & Edna Faye Layton, 
Andrea Hlady & James D Moller, Barbara A Mcrae, Brent Barbero & Gloria Jean 
Barbero, Clayton Josiah Manson, Clint Richard Davis & Caitlin Lee Kerr, Glenn Marshall 
& Joyce Elaine Morrison, Gregory Paul & Barbara Hession, Jake Gary Noble, James 
Edmund Evans, Janet Ellen Samber, Karen & Heinrich Brunner, Karla Lee Guyn, 
Kenneth W & Sharon A Fast, Kristopher Larson, Kurt H Weissenborn, Leslie Todd 
Guyn, Leslie Wayne & Carolyn Mclaurie, Lorraine Guyn, Lyle R Noble, Marilyn & Bert L 
Nyrose, Michael Miles Morley, Michael Patrick Kesler, Peter F Sherrington, Richard & 
Dianne Gail Bernstein, Steven John Oczkowski, Steven R Guindon, Susan White, Tyler 
John Pereverziff & Breanne Marie Bennett, William J H Stutt, Willy Peters 
Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott 

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following 
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.  
This letter serves as the formal notice that the submitted application has been determined to be 
complete for the purpose of processing.   

In accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments 
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email or mail no later than August 
17, 2020.  (Please quote our File No. 2020-0-090 in any correspondence with this office). 

File No.:   2020-0-090 

Legal Description:  Lot 1, Block 20, Plan 201_____ within SW1/4 10-6-2-W5M  

Municipality:   M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

Land Designation: Agriculture - A 
      (Zoning)  

Existing Use:   Agricultural 

Proposed Use:  Public Utility 



# of Lots Created:   1   

Certificate of Title: 131 154 672 

Meeting Date: September 1, 2020   

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.  
 
 
Planner’s Preliminary Comments:   

The purpose of this application is to create a 0.11 acre (0.046 ha) parcel from a title of 138.74 
acres (56.14 ha) for public utility use.     
 
The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision of public works related infrastructure.  
   
This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal 
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to 
consider the following when rendering a decision on this application: 

1. Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek. 
2. The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.  
3. Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site. 
4. Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments. 
5. That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be 

established prior to finalization of the application. 
6. That any conditions of Alberta Transportation shall be established prior to finalization of 

the application. 
7. That a waiver of the Municipal Development Plan agricultural subdivision policies be 

granted by the Subdivision Approval Authority of the MD of Pincher Creek. 
 
RESERVE: 
The 10% reserve requirement, pursuant to Sections 669(2) and (3) of the Municipal Government 
Act, on the 0.11 acres be deferred by caveat for Municipal Reserve purposes. 
 

PROCESSING NOTES: No further comment pending a site inspection. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant 
and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting. 

 



ll

1

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION

RURAL MUNICIPALITY

CONTACT INFORMATION

Name of Registered Ownei ot Land to be Subdivided Lorna Maureen McRae

M a ilinB Addressr 82 Rossdale Way SE

Postat code: T1B '1X8
Telephone

Email

Name of Agent fPerson Autho red to oct on behof ol Registeted ownet)

Postal code: ToK 1W0

Preferred Method of Correspondence: Email !
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No- 9

Medicine Hat

cell

City/Town

Te leph on e

Preferred Method of Correspondence: Email n Mail EEmail

Name of Surveyo ,. Halma Thompson Land Surveys Ltd

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

fe€ Submrtted:s\oqo,a Frle No

S&-a-cgo
APPLICATION SUBMISSION

,\,ttriS .)lcr*. \n4
By

202,J l^- LI

M a ilinB Address. 200410 Stafford Drive S Lethbridge

Postal code: T1J 2L2 Telep h on e 403-381-1320 Cel

Emait. mthompson@htlandsurveys.ca Preferred Method of correspondence: Email 
= 

Mail n

2. LEGAT DESCRIPTION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. llt/part of the lll % section -]!- Township !- Range l west of !- Meri dta (e.s. sE% 36-1-36-w4M)

b. Seing alUpart of: Lot/Unit elocl 20 Pla n

c. Total area of existing parcel of land {to be subdivided) is 0.046 hectares 0 11 acreS

See Plan

f. certificate of Title No.(s) 131 154 672

3. LOCATION OF IAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

The land is located in the municipalrty o1 Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
a

c

b. ls the land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary?

lf "yes", the adjoining municipality is

ls the land situated within 1.5 kilometres (1 mile) of the right-of-way of a highway?

Yes E NoE

Yes E Notr
lf "yes" the highway is No 507 ,774

e ls the proposed par.el within 1.5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? Unknown ! Yes n No E

O t. I ) tv. | \' R t t t, R R tic I a \ - t, S/r/r I 7('lts Co,t1,u1.\:s/o.\'

City/town:

Mail E

Mailing Address: Box 279 Pincher Creek

403-627-5070
"'ll 

-

zoning (as classified under the Land Use Eylaw):

'eE?_-

City/Town: Lethbridge

1

d. Total number of lots to be created: 1 size of Lot(s):

e. Rural Address (if applicable):

d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
otherbodyofwatetorbyacanal or drainage d itch ? Yes n No 

=
lf "yes", state its name



4. EXISTING AND PROPOSED USE OF IAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED
Describe:

a. Existing use of the tand Undeveloped

b. Proposed use of the tand Public Utility Lot

5. PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Describe the nature of the topography of the land (flat, rolling, steep, mixed) flat
a

b. Descrjbe the nature of the vegetation and water on the land (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlots, sloughs, creeks, etc.)

Grass

c, Describe the kind of soil on the land (sandy. loam, clay, etc.)

d. ls this a vacant parcel (void of ony buildings or sttuctures)?

lf "no", describe all buildin8s and any structures on the land

Yes E Non
lndicate whether any are to be demolished or moved

clay

e. ls there a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 1.6 kilometres (1 mile)
of the land being subdivided?

f. Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land?

B. Are there any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land?

Yes E

Yes E

Yes !

NoE

NoE

NoE

8

6. WATER SERVICES

a. Describe existing source of potable water troo€

b. Describe proposed source of potable water Io[€

7. SEWER SERVICES

a. Describe existing sewage disposal: Type none Year lnstalled

b. Describe proposed sewage disposal: Type none

REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF

1 Michael Thompson hereby certify that

E lam the registered owner E I am autho rized to act on behatf of the register own er

and that the information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the
facts relating to this application for subdivision approval.

Signed July 14,2020

9. RIGHT OF ENTRY

do E / do not n (please check one) authorize representatives of thet,

OIdman River Regional Service Commission or the municipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site inspection
and evaluation in connection with my application for subdivjsion. This right is granted pursuant to Section 553(2) of the
Municipal Government Act,fua-
Signature of ReBistered Owner(s)

Personal inlormaton collected on lhls fom is collected in accordance with Sectjon 653 of the Albeda I\Iunicipal Government Acl and Seci,on 33(c) of the F.eedom of
lnformaUon and Prctection oiPrivacyAct Please note lhatsuch informaijon may be made public ll you have a ny q uestions about the infomation being cottected, c6 ntact
the Oldman River Regional Services Commisslon FOIP Coordinato. at 403-329-1344

,*Zr---
Date:

Michael Thompson, as agent



!F!F{--

T

OF

I.EGAI DESCRIPTION

MERIDITII{ 5 RANGE 2 TO}TNSHIP 5

SECTION 10

QUARTER SOUIH I{EST
CONTAINING 54.7 HECTARES (160 ACRES) MORE OR I,ESS

EXCEPTING rHosE PORTIONS ON rHE FOLLOWING PLAI:IS:

PI.AN NI'MBER HECTARES (ACRES)

srrBDrvrsroN - BEAVER MrNES 78504I. 5.36 (13-25)
suBDrvrsroN 8410908 0.971 ( 2.4O)
ROAD 8711690 2.27 ( 5.61)
EXCEPTING THEREOUT AI,I. MINES AND MINERAI.S

MORE OR LESS

REGISTRATION
REGISTERED OWNER (S)

DATE (DMT) DOCI'MENT TYPE r/A,,I'E CONSIDERATION

L3L L54 612 28/O6/20L3 TRANSEER oE LAND $500,000

OI{NERS

SEE INSTRIJMENT

LORNA MAI'REEN MCRAE

OE 82 ROSSDA],E WAY SE

MEDICINE IIAT
AIBERTA T1B 1X8

(DATA UPDATED BY:
(DAT} UPDATED BY:

cBA}rGE Or ADDRESS 1510 5404 8 )

CI{ANGE OF ADDRESS 18105?343)

REGISTRATION
NI'MBER DATE (D/M/Y)

ENCi'MBRANCES, I,IENS & INIERESES

PART I CT'LARS

LO/O2/I96O UTIrrlrY RIGHT OF WAY

GRANTEE - THE TIBERTA GAS ERI'NK I.INE CO LTD.
6965HT

( CONBINT'ED )

LAND TITLE CERTTFICATE

S

LINC SHORT ].EGAI
0021 17? 358 5;2;6;10;sw

TITIE NI'MBER
t3L L54 612

ESTATE: FEE SIMPLE

MITNICIPALIIY: I4ITNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO- 9

REEERENCE NITMBER: O3L LL2 25L +6



REGISERATTON
NIJ}'BER DATE (D/M/Y)

ENCUMBRANCES, IIENS & INTERESTS

PART ICUI,ARS

PI,GE 2
* L3L Ls4 672

1375rR

8?1 095 138

96L L15 147

961 195 978

021 091 899

141 038 574

31/L2/L962 C.AVEAT

CAVEATOR - CANADIAN IIESTERN NATURAI. GAS COMPANY

I.IMITED .

05/06/1987 CAVEAT
RE : SI,RFACE LEASE

CA\/E]ATOR - CANADIAN WESIERN NAEI'RAI,
T,IMTTED .

909 - 11TH AVE. S.W., CAT GARY

AI,BERTA
AGENT - J DOUGI,AS GRAIIAM

02108/1996 CAVETAT

RE : AMENDING AGREE}.IENT

CAVEATOR - NOVA GAS TRANSESSION I,TD.
801 SEVElflTH Ar/E SW

PO BOX 2535, SrN M
CAI.GARI
AI,BERTA T2P2N5
AGENT - SHEI,I,EY MT'NDY

26108/1996 CA\ITAT
RE : RIGHT OF WAY AGREEMENT

CAVEATOR - NOVA GAS TP,ANSMISSTON I,TD.
801-? AVE SW, PO BOX 2535, STN M
CEI,GARY

AI.BEREA T2P2N6
AGENT - SHELLEX MT'NDY

t9 / 03 /2OO2 c:Av ^*r
RE : RIGHI OF l{AY AGREE},ENT

CT\/aATOR - NOVA GAS TRANSI'ISSION I,tD.
450-1 ST SW

PO BOX 1000, SrN M
CAI.GARI
AIBERTA T2P4K5
}GENT - SHEI,I,EI HENDERSON

20106/2018 cAvEAr
RE : UTILITT RIGHT Of WAI
CA\,EATOR - ATCO GAS AND PIPEIJINES IJED.

( CONTINI'ED )

COMPANY

LBL L29 022

As TO PORT]ON OR PL.AN:3038IC

LL/02/2OL4 cAvE,\E
RE : PURCEI,SERS INTEREST
CA\,qATOR - BARBARA ANN MCRAE

P-O- BOX 2439
PINCHER CREEK

AIBERTA TOK1WO



REGISTRATION
NUMBER DATE (D/M/Y}

ENCI'MBRJANCES, IIENS & INTERESTS
PEGE 3
* L3L LsA 672

909 11 A\IE SW

C}I,GTRY
EIBERTA I2R1L8

191 03? 952

LgL 2O2 LAL

LgL 202 L90

r9L 202 L92

L97 202 L91

22 / 02 / 2OL9 clv ^*rRE: I.EASE INTEREST
CAVEATOR - ATCO GAS AND PIPEIINES LTD.
909 - 11TH AVENT'E

CAIGARY
AIJBERTA E2R1I'8

03/10/2019 CAVEAT
RE : UTII,ITY RIGHT OF WAY

CA\/EAEOR - THE MT'NICIPAI, DISTRICT OE' PINCIIER CREEK
NO. 9.
BOX 279, PINCHER CREEK

AIBERTA TOK1WO

AGENT - BRIDGE I,AND & ENERGY SERVICES ].8D.

03/10/2019 CAVEAT
RE : UEII,ITY RIGHT OF }IAY
CAI/E]ATOR - THE MT'NICIPAI DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
NO. 9.
BOZ 279I PINCHER CREEK

AIBERTA TOK1WO

AGENT - BRIDGE I,AND & ENERGY SERVICES LTD.

03/10/2019 cAvEAT
RE : UTILITY RIGHT OF WAY

CAVE]ATOR - EHE MT'NICIPAT. DISTRTCT OE PINCHER CREEK
NO- 9-
BOX 219, PINCHER CREEK

AI.BERTA TOK1WO

AGENT - BRIDGE IAI$D & ENERGY SERVICES L'ID.

03110/2019 cavEAT
RE : LEASE INIEREST ITNDER 20 ACRES. CAVIAEOR - THE MT'NICIPAIJ DISTRICT OF PINCHER
NO- 9-
BOX 219, PINCHER CREEK

AIBERTA TOK1WO

AGENT - BRIDGE IIAND & ENERGY SERVICES IJTD.

CREEK

14l11l2019 CAVEAT
RE : ACQUISIEION OA LAND
CAVEJATOR - MI'NICIPAI DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK.
P.O- BOX 279
PINCHER CREEK

AIBERTA TOKIISO

79L 232 tO2

( CONTINT'ED )

PARTICIEERS



REGISTRATION
NTJMBER DATE (D/M/I}

ENCI'MBRANCES, LIENS & INTERESTS

PERTICUI,ARS

PAGE 4
* L3L L54 612

r91 232 LO1

TOTAI INSTRITMENTS: 015

THE REGISERTR OT TITI,ES CERTITIES THIS TO BE AN
ACCURATE REPRODUCTION OF THE CERTIFICE?E OF

TIAI,E REPRESENTED HEREIN THIS 14 DAT OF JULY,
2O2O Aa 09: 53 A.M.

oRDER NUMBER: 39694852

CUSTOMER FILE NIJMBER H05920

*END OF CERTIFICATE*

L4/tL/20L9 s vEAr
RE : ACgUTSIIION OF ],AND
CE\,E]AEOR - THE MI'NICTPAI DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK
NO. 9.
BOX 279 | PTNCHER CREEK

AI.BERTA TOKII{O

THIS ELECTRONICAI.I,Y TRANSMITTED I,END TITLES PRODUCT IS INTENDED

rOR THE SOI.E USE OF THE ORIGINA', PI'RCEASER, AND NONE OTHER,

SI'B.]ECT TO WHAT IS SET OI.'E IN THE PIRAGRAPH BELOW.

THE ABO\/E PROVISIONS DO NOT PROHIBTT THE ORIGINAf, PI'RCIIASER FROM

INCI.UDING THIS UNMODIFIED PRODUCT IN ANT REPORT, OPINION,
APPRAI SAI, OR OTHER ADVICE PREPARED BY THE ORIGINAI. PI'RCIIASER AS
PART OF THE ORIGINAI, PI'RCEASER APPLYING PROEESSIONA],, CONSI'I,TING
OR TECHNICAI EXPERTISE FOR EHE BENETIT OF CTIENT(S).



50

-i*

Cesde

-i------l-

ver

---s-

507

75

114

I f,wP

n

JJ

B
M

f ,,\ {.

114

\---l

ffi

0(

i \
B ais Lake

Prov Park

td fwe-s, R$EZ, [rw
t)

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH
WITHIN SW 1/4 SEC 10, TWP 6, RGE 2, W 5 ]VI

lvlUNlClPALlTY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. I
DATE: JULY 22,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-090

OIDMQI NIuw NffiDIvIL SEEw@,s CoWNbN
Jut, ?a, 7o2O x\SuldM.ld\2020\2o20-o-oio.dre

I

ffi=-Fm]3F

>J-

l
T

t T
It-T

?E

re

=t--

-/i"-. I ---f--
.* + ,l

+ -JF n
_-_*__4

I

1
+ t 9 I12

l
J-

t]

-l
E-
F ( l

i

va E VT-

4 -r-
I

* -r
T

I

+ ,r
t_

v-



3t03
1A

14

8ta35t

NEl O

!
I
I
i
I
I
I
I
I
!
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
I

()
I

N
I

@

o
L!a

REMAINDER
OF TIILE IN

swl0 6 2-5
(rN TWO PARIS)

56.10tho.
( 1 J8.63+oc.)

468JK \

7468JK

7468JK

NW10 6-2-5

SEE DETA L

R EIVAIN DER
OF T]TLE N

sw 10 6-2 5
IN TWO PARTS)

56.1 0lho.\(r J8.63 toc.)

PROPOSED \
LOT 2PUL
BLOCK 20
0.046 + h o.
(0.1 1 toc.)

6
.-t

OAL

)

s

I
I
I
I
I
I
i
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

BEAVER AVI

N E4
t7t0205 rfilYdo 17t I 7t 0205

D

1698A1
NE3

DgT4 lL sc4(t 5{

OLDM.AN RIWR RE1I)NAL SERyI'ES CoMMISSIoN

o5
LOT 2PUL

o.o46rhd..
(0.1ltoc.)

BLoaK 20

o tt*t ,@ iO ilt
)u y 2A, 2020 N:\Subdivlrion\2020\2020-0-090.d*q

21

N E9

I

N

@

c')
LrJ

SUBDIVISION SKETCH
WITHIN SW 1/4 SEC 10, TWP 6, RGE 2, W 5 M
]VIUNICIPALITY: tI/.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: JULY 22,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-090



SUBDIVISION SKETCH
WITHIN SW 1/4 SEC 10, TWP 6, RGE 2, W 5 IVI

MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO.9
DATE: JULY 22,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-090

AERIAL PHOTO DATE: 2015

OLDLLAN Er\,ER REGT1NAL SERwcrs CoMMrssIoN

| 7t 0205
D

98AI

o

4A
t2' 3103 NElO

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I
I

I
I
I
I
I

L

REMAINOER
OF IITLE IN

sw]0 6-2-5
(N TWO PARTS)

56.10tho.
(138.63+oc.)

68JK\

2114

(0.1 1

-r--r-----

7168JK

_'r"l'- \
1" -i

PRoPdSED \
LOT 2PUL
BLOCK 20

t

t

NW10 6-2-5

REMAINDER
OF TITLE IN\ sw10 6-2-5

{tN Two PARTS)
' 56.1Otho.
'(138.63toc.)

i

lr)
I

N
I

(o

o
a

I

N
I

(o

o.)

q\

NE4

NE9

171

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

NE3

J!, 2A, 2020 N:\subdivi.lo.\2020\2020-O-O9O.dw9
A



∆

∆

∆

∆

ALBERTA

ABBREVIATIONS:

SUBDIVISION AUTHORITY

CLIENT:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK No. 9

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

SURVEYOR: MICHAEL A. THOMPSON, ALSFILE: _________

∆

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK No.9

TENTATIVE PLAN

NOTES:

P 254

TH HALMA
THOMPSON

LAND SURVEYS LTD.

LEGEND:

HAMLET OF BEAVER MINES



OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION  
 

 3105 - 16th Avenue North 
 Lethbridge, Alberta  T1H 5E8 

 Phone: (403) 329-1344 
 Toll-Free: 1-844-279-8760 
                     E-mail:  subdivision@orrsc.com 
 Website: www.orrsc.com 

DRAFT RESOLUTION 
 
Our File: 2020-0-093 August 24, 2020 
 
 
 
 
Troy MacCulloch 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
Box 279 
Pincher Creek Alberta T0K 1W0 
 
Dear Mr. MacCulloch, 
 

RE: SE1/4 11-6-2-W5M / M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution 
for your Municipality’s decision. 

The Subdivision Authority should note that comments have not been received from the Holy 
Spirit RC School Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, FortisAlberta, ATCO 
Pipelines, AB Health Services - South Zone, AB Environment & Parks - J. Wu and AER. 

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the 
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest 
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision. 
 
Please contact this office if you require any further information. 
 
 
 
 
Gavin Scott 
Senior Planner 
 
GS/jm 
Attachment 
 
 



2020-0-093 
Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION 
 
2020-0-093 
 
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Country Residential subdivision of SE1/4 11-6-2-W5M 

THAT the Country Residential subdivision of SE1/4 11-6-2-W5M (Certificate of Title No. 901 091 386), to 
create a 6.01 acre (2.43 ha) parcel from a previously unsubdivided quarter section of 160 acres (64.7 ha) 
for country residential use; BE APPROVED subject to the following: 

CONDITIONS: 
1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes 

shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. 

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both 
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered 
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created. 

REASONS: 
1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with 

both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. 

2. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which 
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation. 

3. The proposed subdivision complies with the M.D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R.11. 

INFORMATIVE: 
(a) Since the proposed subdivision complies with Section 663(a) of the Municipal Government Act, 

Reserve is not required. 

(b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office, 
Calgary. 

(c) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency 
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for 
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be 
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to 
Alberta Environment and Parks, Alberta Transportation, and the Department of Fisheries and Oceans.) 

(d) TELUS Communications Inc. has no objections to the above noted circulation. 

(e) Please be advised that our existing/future gas line(s) on the subject property are protected by way of a 

Utility Right of Way Agreement, registered as Instrument(s) # 191 082 093. 

Therefore, ATCO Gas has no objection to the proposed subdivision. 

(f) Alberta Transportation – Leah Olsen, Development/Planning Technologist: 

 “Reference your file to create a country residential/farmstead parcel at the above noted location.  

Alberta Transportation’s primary objective is to allow subdivision and development of adjacent 
properties in a manner that will not compromise the integrity and associated safe operational use or 
the future expansion of the provincial highway system.  

  



2020-0-093 
Page 2 of 2 

The proposal is to create a single parcel of land from an unsubdivided quarter section to accommodate 
an existing residence and related improvements. As such, this application is in accordance with Section 
14(b) of the Subdivision and Development Regulation, being Alberta Regulation 43/2002, consolidated 
up to 188/2017 (“the regulation”).  

As this application complies with said Section 14(b) and access to the proposed parcel and the remnant 
lands is to be by a means other than a highway, Section 15(3) of the regulation applies.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the applicant would also be advised that any development within the 
right-of-way or within 300 metres beyond the limit of the highway or within 800 metres from the centre 
point of the intersection of the highway and another highway would require the benefit of a permit from 
our department. This requirement is outlined in the Highways Development and Protection Regulation, 
being Alberta Regulation 326/2009. 

Alberta Transportation accepts no responsibility for the noise impact of highway traffic upon any 
development or occupants thereof. Noise impact and the need for attenuation should be thoroughly 
assessed. The applicant is advised that provisions for noise attenuation are the sole responsibility of 
the developer and should be incorporated as required into the subdivision/development design.  

Any peripheral lighting (yard lights/area lighting) that may be considered a distraction to the motoring 
public or deemed to create a traffic hazard will not be permitted.  

Further, should the approval authority receive any appeals in regard to this application and as per 
Section 678(2.1) of the Municipal Government Act and Section 5(5)(d) of the regulation, Alberta 
Transportation agrees to waive the referral distance for this particular subdivision application. As far as 
Alberta Transportation is concerned an appeal of this subdivision application may be heard by the local 
Subdivision and Development Appeal Board provided that no other provincial agency is involved in the 
application.” 

(g) Canada Post has no comments at this time. 

 

 

 

 

 
  _____________________________  ___________________________ 
 CHAIRMAN DATE 
   

 



 

 
 
 

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

                3105 - 16th Avenue North 
 Lethbridge, Alberta  T1H 5E8 

 Phone: (403) 329-1344 
 Toll-Free: 1-844-279-8760 
                   E-mail:    subdivision@orrsc.com 
 Website: www.orrsc.com 

 
  

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND 
 
DATE: August 10, 2020 Date of Receipt:   July 20, 2020 
  Date of Completeness:    July 21, 2020 
 
TO: Landowner:  Douglas McClelland and Leona McClelland 

Agent or Surveyor:  
Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Bev Everts, Holy Spirit RC School 
Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, FortisAlberta, TELUS, ATCO Gas, 
ATCO Pipelines, AB Health Services - South Zone, AB Environment & Parks - J. Wu, AB 
Transportation, AER, Canada Post 
Adjacent Landowners: Brent L & Gloria Jean Barbero, Eric Funk, Gary Lee & Mary 
Joanne Nilsson, Glen R Parker, Gregory James Parker, James Russell Parker, Jeffrey A. 
& Rebecca J Boese, Thomas R & Patricia Toney 
Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott   

 
The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following 
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.  
This letter serves as the formal notice that the submitted application has been determined to be 
complete for the purpose of processing.   
 
In accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments 
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email or mail no later than August 
31, 2020.  (Please quote our File No. 2020-0-093 in any correspondence with this office). 
 
File No.:   2020-0-093 

Legal Description:   SE1/4 11-6-2-W5M     

Municipality:   M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 
 
Land Designation: Agriculture – A 
      (Zoning)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

Existing Use:   Agricultural 

Proposed Use:   Country Residential 

# of Lots Created:   1   

Certificate of Title: 901 091 386 

Meeting Date: September 1, 2020   

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.  



Planner’s Preliminary Comments:   
The purpose of this application is to create a 6.01 acre (2.43 ha) parcel from a previously 
unsubdivided quarter section of 160 acres (64.7 ha) for country residential use.     
The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision of an existing dwelling and garage.  Access to 
the lot is presently granted from an existing approach to the east, off of a developed municipal 
road allowance.  The existing residence is serviced by a septic system and on-site domestic well. 
This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal 
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to 
consider the following when rendering a decision on this application: 

1. Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek. 
2. The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.  
3. Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site. 
4. Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments. 
5. That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be 

established prior to finalization of the application. 
6. That any conditions of Alberta Transportation shall be established prior to finalization of 

the application. 
 
RESERVE: 
• Municipal Reserve is not applicable pursuant to Section 663(a) of the MGA, as it is the first 

parcel from the quarter section. 
 
PROCESSING NOTES: No further comment pending a site inspection. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant 
and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting. 



Or.DM -t\ RtItaB Rt;G to\.l. S1rnl 7('r,rs CoMM rsslo.\

APPTICATIOT{ FOR SUBDIVISION

RURATMUNICIPAUry

1. COrUfACrlltFORMArOrit

,0. torr.rdtobesubdiv u.a, D*..J.,. a uL /, on" [Yl'L lrlL u.tWMailing Address:

PostalCode: Td 14,) lrt - L) z- x922-
Emailt Preferred Method of Correspondence: Email W" Mail D
t{eme ol AgEo,t,lPers, Autlprlred to oct on trllralt of kCbtered @
Mailing Address: City^own:

Postal Code: Teleghone: Cell:

Efiaill Preferred Method of Correspondence: Email D Mail fl
Ham€ or Sun eyor:

Mailing Addr6s: C.tylToetn:

Postalcode: Telephone: Cell:

Email: Preferred Method of correspondence; Email D Mail I
2. I.IGAI DESC PnO'II OF I.AIIO TO BE SUBDMDED

c. Total area of existing parcelof land (to be suMMded) is: _ hectares [6o
d. Total number of lots to be (/eated:. 0 fi e-- Size ot Lot(s)

Rural Address (if applkable)

C€rtificate of Trtle No.(s):

e

t.

3. U'CAIIOT OF I.AT|D TO BE SUBOrV|DET'

a. the land is located in the municipality of P,n, C..lI
b. Irth€ land situated immediately adiaceot tothe municipal boundary? yes E Xo {

ll "yt",the ad\oining municipality is

c. lsthe hnd situated within 1.6 kilometres (1mile) ofthe right-of-way ota highway? yes El- lo E
lt "y6" the highway is No

d, Does the proposed parc€l contain or is it bou by a river, stream, lake or
other body of water, orby a can3lor drainage ditch? yes E Xo V
lf "yes", state fu name

15 the proposed parc€lwithin 1-5lilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? Unknown ! yes E No Er-

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Zooing (a5 dassff€d urder tfie t.Id Us€ By'af,/)

F€e 5l b.rlht d:

$\cAo <<,
Fle o:
Soao -o -oq3

.\\u3c- EODU ,NL{
o.r. D.ald cdDl.r.:

0,2 Zt .2o2o %.

e.

t{ame ot Redstered

Telephofle: _ Cell;

a. Att/gart ot ln95L x xanon U wnship bL na4e h A w"rtot S/ u.adian (e.s.sEx jG7-36-w4M)

b. 8f,,ingall/paftol l-ovunit _ Block_ plan_
acres

APPUCATION SUBMISSION



4. gxjsTlflG At{O PftOPlOsED USE OF LA O TO BE SUEDIVIO€D

a. Descfbe the nature ofthe topography of the land (flat, rolltn& steep, mlxed) +h{-

,. ffi[T;*r,n"ana fiq.ic,+l'tnrz - fr,"*^l 4-rn.-
b. Proposed use o r tneana 6 C-.'.7t, Noae-
pr{ysrcAt cHARAcIEnrsIlGs oF rlf,DTo rE sugom#5.

n and on the land (brush, sh , tree stands, woodlois, 5loughs, creets, etc.)

1 c<. ot-
c. DescJibe the tind of soilon the land {sa n dy,loam, dq,4..t eorl(., l".^^
d.

e. ls there a Confined Feeding operatiofl on the land or within 1-6 kilonetres (1 mile)

of the land being subdivkled?

l. Atethele any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land?

& Are there any abandoned oilor gas wells or pipelines on the land?

tsthis a vacant parce I (void of ony buildings or structures)? & Yes E No [k-
ll "no", desenbe all buildings and any stuctures orythe land._ lndicate whether ary ate to bg derpolished or moved.

y'4', -{^.{.."J Hoao ,l /'L, LJ q oro.4-

Yes E

Yes E

Yes E

r
No{
NoF
No V'

d

6, WAIEnSEA\flCE5
a, Describe existing source of potable water

7 SEWER SENMCES
a. Descrlb€ exktlng sewage disposal: Type

Sign€d:

9. RIG}IT OF EI$TBY

h^.'ttJ u-\., w"lt
b, Describe proposed source of potable watet Ta'tf ,^lS* dA

b. Describe proposed sewage disposal: Type

8. REGISTERED OUYHER OR PERSOT{ ACIII{G OII THEIB BEHAI^F

/h.ct lo
{l am the registered owner

and that th€ information given on this
facts relating to this application for subdiv'lsion apprc ,al.

hereby certify that

E I am authorized to act on behalf ofthe register owner

form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the

- /"-' o"t, A,[o sl ,/igao

D,*-u, )1.-,. $<l"t-J
d

do M do not D (please drcck onel authorize reprcentatives of the
kipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site iBpectiirn

t,

orOr*, $ri.$r[r s"rri* c"n-issiofl or the mun
and evaluation in connection with my applicltion for subdiyision. This right is granted pursuant to S€ction 653(2) of the
Municipal Government Act

Psaord :,ofiE8oi col€dsd a! slb fdrn b cd..t€d tr accorderEo w r Sodor, 853 ot f€ Abgla litoidpd Govsnlrl€r{ Ad 4d S€c{oo 3qc) oJ fn6 FE€dom of
lt onnalon ttd Proaadon olPttv*y A*fusEp.* 0td arafi h.rraUofi nBy b€ ffi pt,liir,,f yc,lhafi eV $re6lixr &l,t tu i'lli,fi,dor bdig a*dsd, cor{&-t
$l€ 01tu., R v€r Regi.'|El S6rri)3s CsrriEEim FOP Ce,iffinr d.M4*1Ua.

owner(s)
z_;-

b. Dscribe the nature ofthe

C i[.. Qr*-,, , eartnstanea Ja tl



!E!St
II

-I I,AND TITLE CERTIFICATE

s
LINC
0013 300 181

TITLE NTJIT{BER

901 091 385
SI{ORT LEGAI"

5;2;6;LL;sE

LEGAL DESCRIPTIO}.I
MERIDIAN 5 RAIIGE 2 TOWNSITIP 5
SECTION 11
QUARTER SOUTII SAST
EXCEPTING TITEREOI'T AI.], MTNES AI.ID MINER,AI,S
AREA: 64.7 ITECTARES (150 ACRES, MORE OR IESS

ESTATE: FEE SIMPLE

MITNICIPALITY: MUNICIPAI DISTRICT OE PINCnER CREEK NO. 9

REFERENCE NIrl.tBER : 74292

RIGISTRATION
REGISTERED OI{NER (S)

DATE (DMY) DOCI'UENT TYPE

901 091 386 LL/O4/L990 TRANSIER OA r.AND $8O,OOO

OIiINERS

DOUGI,AS MCCLELI,AITD

$80,000

AND

IEONA MCCLELLII{D
BOTS OF:
P. O. BOX 1192
PINCEER CREEK
AIBERTA TOK 1WO

AS .'OINT TENANTS

REG]STRATION
NT'MBER DATE (D/T{/Y)

ENCUUBRANCES, IIENS t INTERESTS

PART ICUI.ARS

04/LO/2006 UoRTGAGE
IIORTGAGEE - AIBERTA TREASI'RY BRNICEES.
769 MAIN ST
PINCIIER CREEI(

061 410 213

( CONTINI'ED )

VAT,UE CONSIDERA,TION



REGISTRATION
NUI{BER DATE (D/M/Y)

ENCT'!.TBRANCE S IIENS 6 TNTERESTS

PART ICUI,ARS

PAGE 2
# 901 091 385

oL/o5/2019 uTrLrTY RTGIiT OF WAY

GR,U{TEE - ATCO GAS }ND PIPELINES I,TD.
191 082 093

TOTAL INSTRITMENTS: 002

rHE REGISTRAR OF TI?IES CERTIFIES THIS TO BE AN
ACCI'RATE REPRODUCTION OE THE CERTIFICATE OF
TIT1E REPRESENTED HEREIN THIS 20 DAY OF iIU!Y,
2020 AT 03:42 P.M.

ORDER NI,IIBER: 3 974 90 93

CUSTOMER FrI,E NI'MBER:

iEND OF CERTIE'ICATE*

THE ABOVE PROVISIONS DO NOT PROHIBIT TIIE ORIGINAI, PURCEASER I'ROU
INCLUDING THIS I'NI{ODIFTED PRODUCT IN ANY REPORT, OPINION,
APPRAISAI OR OTHER ADVICE PREPARED BY THE ORIGINAI PI'RCHASER AS
PART OF THE ORIGINAI PI'RCHASER APPI"YING PROTESSIONAJ,, CONSULTING
OR TECHNICAI EXPERTISE FOR TIIE BENEFIT OF CTIENT(S).

A'.BERTA TOX]'WO

ORIGINAI PRINCIPAI AITIOITNT: $310, 000

THIS ELECTRONICAI,IY TR.ENSMITTED I,AIiID TITLES PRODUCT IS INTENDED
FOR TIiE SOLE USE OE TEE ORIGINAI PURCEASER, AND NONE O?HER,
ST'B.JECT TO WITAT IS SET OUT IN THE PARAGRAPIT BELOT'.



F--

+---_.l

F

507

,1--

Casde

}--{

-28" -"+

l-
TII

507

I t1

t4

+!ryP

M

r-l_-ts*-

Beave
nes

\;
-l

14

f--*-f-----+-*+-*

-10-

_3--]
r.\

_+__3p
-r+

28

B vais Lake

7 \i.--- -21--
Prov Park

1rc hl
r[wP.,s,#Gl1+wsM

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH
WITHIN SE 1/4 SEC 11, TWP 6, RGE 2, W 5 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PTNCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: JULY 24,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-093

hV 2r, 2O2o i\SutdMrton\202^2ozo-O-O03.drg

J

f+L
-1

zr

,cl
.-_f_.

-r
-t

lt
-:r- L

j
2E

__!._
+
-+- J-

I

a

-*

-t5-

fL t

l rb

gl

t

a

+

t----$----

-21
l

-t

.l-

Jm

E
+

J-
L

l{
Ir 1

l
F If2

I
-1-\T-

F _l

+ -n-- ffi W
-r--
l\)+

f- t-t-t+
-l

+-?b



n POSE D
S N

(6.0 r 1oc.)

L]BqIY E Q
2.43+ha.

NW1 I I NE11 6 2 5 NW12

.:l
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
t
!
I
I
I
I
!
I
I
I
I
I
I
!
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

-_- = 
r_- - = 

r -_r = 
r_- - = 

r -_r = -_-_r = -_r_!r = -_r r 
= 

__r_r 
= 

r_-_i 
=

N
I

@

=a

REMAINDER
OF TITLE IN

sEl r 6 2-5
62.32Xha.

( l55.991oc.)

rJ)
I

N
I

@

N

=a

I
I
I

I

NW2 NE2 6-2-5

SUBDIVISION SKETCH
WITHIN SE 1/4 SEC 11, TWP 6, RGE 2, W 5 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: JULY 24,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-093

oLDM.1N RIIER REGIONAL SENITCES COMMISSIOI-

July 25. 2020 N:\S!bdiviiion\202o\2020-O-o9J-drg



NE1 1 6-2-5
t----
rl
lt

!i
tl
lt
l;
tl
rl
lt
t;l
tl
lt
t;
ll
1l

lt
Ir
t:
l
lt
T;

ll
tl
lt

ii
tl
ti
t;
tl
tl
!f

ii
n
lf
l;
rl
tl

a

lr)
I

N
I(o

=a

REMAINDER
OF TTTLE IN.

sEl 1 6-2-5
62.321ho.

(153.99toc.)

L-
I

I
NW2

SUBDIVISION SKETCH
WITHIN SE 1/4 SEC 11, TWP 6, RGE 2, W 5 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE: JULY 24,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-093

oLDfuL4N RIIER REGIO|\*AL SERI'ICES COMMISSION

a
July 25. 2O20 Nr\SubdivLio.\2020\2020-o-093.d19

@
AERIAL PHOTO DATE: 2015

NWl1 I

) t

t
,r

- ----- -- --i-r'- ----- r.- ----- - --i-i r- ------

NE2 6-2-s

NW12

(l
t,

N
I(o

N

=a

NWl



OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION  
 

 3105 - 16th Avenue North 
 Lethbridge, Alberta  T1H 5E8 

 Phone: (403) 329-1344 
 Toll-Free: 1-844-279-8760 
                     E-mail:  subdivision@orrsc.com 
 Website: www.orrsc.com 

DRAFT RESOLUTION 
 
Our File: 2020-0-096 August 24, 2020 
 
 
 
 
Troy MacCulloch 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
Box 279 
Pincher Creek Alberta T0K 1W0 
 
Dear Mr. MacCulloch, 
 

RE: SW1/4 10-7-29-W4M / M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution 
for your Municipality’s decision. 

The Subdivision Authority should note that comments have not been received from the Holy 
Spirit RC School Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, Altagas Utilities Inc., AB 
Health Services - South Zone, AB Environment & Parks - J. Wu, Historical Resources 
Administrator and AER. 

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the 
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest 
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision. 
 
Please contact this office if you require any further information. 
 
 
 
 
Gavin Scott 
Senior Planner 
 
GS/jm 
Attachment 
 
 



2020-0-096 
Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION 
 
2020-0-096 
 
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Country Residential subdivision of SW1/4 10-7-29-W4M 

THAT the Country Residential subdivision of SW1/4 10-7-29-W4M (Certificate of Title No. 131 096 510), to 
create a 9.52 acre (3.85 ha) parcel from a title of 127.11 acres (51.44 ha) for country residential use; BE 
APPROVED subject to the following: 

RESERVE: 
The 10% reserve requirement, pursuant to Sections 666 and 667 of the Municipal Government Act, be 
provided as money in place of land on the 9.52 acres at the market value of $3,000 per acre with the actual 
acreage and amount to be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek be determined at the final stage, for Municipal 
Reserve Purposes. 

CONDITIONS: 
1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes 

shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. 

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both 
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered 
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created. 

REASONS: 
1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with 

both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. 

2. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which 
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation. 

3. The proposed subdivision complies with the M.D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R.14. 

INFORMATIVE: 
(a) The payment of the applicable 10% Municipal Reserve on the 9.52 acres must be satisfied using 

Municipal District of Pincher Creek Policy 422. The MD assessor has provided a land value for the 9.52 
acre (3.85 ha) being subdivided at $3,000 per acre. Using the formula from Policy 422, the amount 
owing to satisfy Municipal Reserve is approximately $2,856 with the actual amount to be determined at 
the finalization stage for Municipal Reserve purposes. 

(b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office, 
Calgary. 

(c) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency 
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for 
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be 
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to 
Alberta Environment and Parks, Alberta Transportation, and the Department of Fisheries and Oceans.) 

(d) TELUS Communications Inc. has no objections to the above noted circulation. 
  



2020-0-096 
Page 2 of 2 

(e) Thank you for contacting FortisAlberta regarding the above application for subdivision. We have 
reviewed the plan and determined that no easement is required by FortisAlberta.  

FortisAlberta is the Distribution Wire Service Provider for this area. The developer can arrange 
installation of electrical services for this subdivision through FortisAlberta. Please have the developer 
contact 310-WIRE (310-9473) to make application for electrical services.  

Please contact FortisAlberta land services at landserv@fortisalberta.com or by calling (403) 514-4783 
for any questions. 

(f) Alberta Transportation – Leah Olsen, Development/Planning Technologist: 

 “Reference your file to create a parcel for country residential use at the above noted location.  

The proposal is contrary to Section 14 and subject to the requirements of Section 15(2) of the 
Subdivision and Development Regulation, being Alberta Regulation 43/2002, consolidated up to 
188/2017 (“the regulation”).  

Alberta Transportation’s primary objective is to allow subdivision and development of adjacent 
properties in a manner that will not compromise the integrity and associated safe operational use or 
the future expansion of the provincial highway system.  

To that end, currently and as proposed, the parcel to be created and the remnant land gain indirect 
access to the highway solely by way of the local road system. As such, strictly from Alberta 
Transportation’s point of view, we do not anticipate that the creation of the country residential parcel as 
proposed would have any appreciable impact on the provincial highway network.  

Therefore, pursuant to Section 16 of the regulation, in this instance, Alberta Transportation grants a 
waiver of said Sections 14 and 15(2).  

The applicant would also be advised that any development within the highway right-of-way or within 
300 metres beyond the limit of a controlled highway or within 800 metres from the center point of an 
intersection of the highway and another highway would require the benefit of a permit from our 
department. This requirement is outlined in the Highways Development and Protection Regulation, 
being Alberta Regulation 326/2009. 

The subject property is within the noted control lines and as such any development would require the 
benefit of a permit from Alberta Transportation. To ensure that any future highway expansion plans are 
not unduly compromised, minimum setbacks would be identified and invoked as condition of approval 
such that an adequate buffer would be maintained alongside the highway and any other highway related 
issues could be appropriately addressed. The applicant could contact Alberta Transportation through 
the undersigned, at Lethbridge 403/382-4052, in this regard.  

Alberta Transportation accepts no responsibility for the noise impact of highway traffic upon any 
development or occupants thereof. Noise impact and the need for attenuation should be thoroughly 
assessed. The applicant is advised that provisions for noise attenuation are the sole responsibility of 
the developer and should be incorporated as required into the subdivision/development design.  

Any peripheral lighting (yard lights/area lighting) that may be considered a distraction to the motoring 
public or deemed to create a traffic hazard will not be permitted.  

Further, should the approval authority receive any appeals in regard to this application and as per 
Section 678(2.1) of the Municipal Government Act and Section 5(5)(d) of the regulation, Alberta 
Transportation agrees to waive the referral distance for this particular subdivision application. As far as 
Alberta Transportation is concerned an appeal of this subdivision application may be heard by the local 
Subdivision and Development Appeal Board provided that no other provincial agency is involved in the 
application.” 

(g) Canada Post has no comment. 

 
  _____________________________  ___________________________ 
 CHAIRMAN DATE 



 

 
 
 

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

                3105 - 16th Avenue North 
 Lethbridge, Alberta  T1H 5E8 

 Phone: (403) 329-1344 
 Toll-Free: 1-844-279-8760 
                   E-mail:    subdivision@orrsc.com 
 Website: www.orrsc.com 

 
  

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND 
 
DATE: July 29, 2020 Date of Receipt:   July 21, 2020 
  Date of Completeness:    July 22, 2020 
 
TO: Landowner:  Earl Higginbotham 

Agent or Surveyor: David J. Amantea, A.L.S. 
Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Bev Everts, Holy Spirit RC School 
Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, FortisAlberta, TELUS, Altagas 
Utilities Inc., AB Health Services - South Zone, AB Environment & Parks - J. Wu, AB 
Transportation, Historical Resources Administrator, AER, Canada Post 
Adjacent Landowners: Joe John Jacobson, Martyn J Hill & Allison G C Brock, Matt 
Russell Domolewski & Tamra Lee Domolewski, Wendy Lynn Lindfield, Wendy Lynn 
Lindfield & Russell T Presby 
Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott   

 
The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following 
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.  
This letter serves as the formal notice that the submitted application has been determined to be 
complete for the purpose of processing.   
 
In accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments 
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email or mail no later than August 
17, 2020.  (Please quote our File No. 2020-0-096 in any correspondence with this office). 
 
File No.:   2020-0-096 

Legal Description:   SW1/4 10-7-29-W4M     

Municipality:   M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 
 
Land Designation: Agriculture – A 
      (Zoning)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

Existing Use:   Agricultural 

Proposed Use:   Country Residential 

# of Lots Created:   1   

Certificate of Title: 131 096 510 

Meeting Date: September 1, 2020   

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.  



Planner’s Preliminary Comments:   

The purpose of this application is to create a 9.52 acre (3.85 ha) parcel from a title of 127.11 
acres (51.44 ha) for country residential use.     
 
The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision of an existing dwelling, shop, and number of 
other out-buildings.  Access to the lot is presently granted from an existing approach to the west, 
off of a developed municipal road allowance.  The existing residence is serviced by a septic 
system and water cistern. 
   
This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal 
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to 
consider the following when rendering a decision on this application: 

1. Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek. 
2. The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.  
3. Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site. 
4. Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments. 
5. That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be 

established prior to finalization of the application. 
6. That any conditions of Alberta Transportation shall be established prior to finalization of 

the application. 
 
RESERVE: 
• The payment of the applicable 10% Municipal Reserve on the 9.52 acres with the actual 

amount to be determined at the final stage for Municipal Reserve purposes. 
 

PROCESSING NOTES: No further comment pending a site inspection. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant 
and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting.

 



OLDILIA. RnTfi RECIO\.IL STRTzCTS COIVMSSTO\

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION

RURAL MUNICIPALIW

Mailing Address City/fown Pincher Creek

Postal code: TOK 1W0 Te lep h on e: 403627 4092 ce : 403-627-7373

Emai : Preferred Method of Correspondencer Email ! Mail !
Name Of Agent fPers on Autharized to octon beholf of Registered Awner)l

Mailing Address:

Postal Code:

City/fown

Telep hon e: Ce

Email Preferred l\4ethod of Correspondence: Email n Mail !
David J. Amantea, ALS, P.Eng brown okamura & associates ltd

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
zoning {as classified under the Land Use Bylaw)

File No:

AorO -O o?A
Fee Submitted

$\ar{O.c(,

.\.',\u l\. AOJG NU
oate oeernedcomptiter

.nt^ 1,, L2- ,lJozo tw-

Mailing Address 2830 - 12 Avenue North Cityn'own: Lethbridge

Telephone: 403-329-4688 ext. 129 ce1.

Preferred Method of Correspondence: Email E Mail !
Postal code: T1H 5J9

Emait: david @ bo ka m u ra. com

2 LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. AIL/partof the M % Section -]! Township-l 
^"nr".62fl.uof 

4 tuerid an (e s. sEh 36-1-36 w4M)

b. Being alupart of: Lot/Unit Block Pla n

Total area o{ existing parcel of land (to be subdivided) is 51.461 hectares 127 .16 acres

d. Total number of lots to be created: 1 Size of Lot(s) 3.85 ha (9.52 ac)

e. Rural Address (if applicab e)

f. Certificate of Title No.(s) 131 096 510

3. LOCATION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. The land is located in the municipality of MD of Pincher Creek

b. ls the la nd situ ated im mediately adjacent to the municipal boundary? yes ! No E
lf "yes", the adjoininB municipality is

c. ls the land situated within 1.6 kilometres (1 mile) of the right-of-way of a highway? yes E No n
lf"yes" the highway is No 3

d. Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
oth er body of water, orbya canal or drain age ditch ? yes n No 

=
lf "yes", state its name _

c

e Is the proposed parcel within 1.5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? Unknown E Yes n No !

1. CONTACT INFORMATION

Nam e of Registered owner of Land to be tu 661ui6.6 Earl Higginbotham

Box 1227

Name of Surveyor:

APPLICATION SUBMISSION



4 EXISTING AND PROPOSED USE OF tAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED
Describe:

Yarda. Existing use ofthe land

b. Proposed use of the land Subdivision of Yard

5. PHYSICAT CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Describe the nature of the topography of the land (flat, rolling, steep, mixed) Rollinga

b. Describe the nature of the vegetation and water on the land (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlots, sloughs, creeks, etc-)

Grass

c. Describe the kind of soil on the land (sandy, loam, clay, etc.)

d. ls this a vacant parcel (void oJ ony buildings or structures)?

If "no", describe all buildings and any structures on the land.

Unknown

yes ! NoE
lndicate whether any are to be demolished or moved

e. ls there a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 1.6 kilometres (1 mile)
of the land being subdivided?

f. Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land?

g. Are there any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land?

Yes E

Yes !
Yes D

NoE

NoE

NoE

5

7

WATER SERVICES

a. Describe existing source of potable water Cistern

b. Describe proposed source of potab," *","

SEWER SERVICES

a. Describe existing sewage disposal: Type Septic Year lnstalled ?

b. Describe proposed sewage disposat: rype No Change

REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF

I David J. Amantea, ALS, P.Eng (boa file: 20-14941) hereby certify that

! I am the registered owner ll I am authorized to act on behalf of the register own er

and that the information given o is form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the
facts relating to th lication division approval

Slgned Date: July 17,2020

9. RIGHT OF ENTRY

8

I,

Oldman River ReBional Service Commission or the mun
and evaluation in connection with my application fo
Municipal Government Act

doA/do notE (please check one) authorize representatives ofthe
icipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site inspection
r subdivision. This right is granted pursuant to Section 653(2) of the

Personal informalion collected on this loon is collecled in accordance wilh sectjon 653 of the Atberta Municipat Govsmment Act and section 33{c) of the Freedom oflnromation and Prolecnon of Privacy Act Please noG thatsuch infomation may oe maoe puotrc ttyou trave any q uestions about the information being colected, contactthe Oldman R ve- Reg,onar Seryces Comhission FO p Coordrnator at 403- 32!i- 134 4

Signature of Registered Owner(s)



4. EXISTING AND PROPOSED USE OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED
Describe:

a. Exi5ting use o, the land Yard

b. Proposed u5e of the land Subdivision of Yard

5. PHYSICAT CHARACTERISTICS OT tANO TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Describe the nature oi the topography of the land {flat, rollng, steep, mixed) Rolling

b, Describe the nature of the vegetalon and water on the laod (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlot5, sloughs, creekt, etc.)

Grass

c. Describe the kind of soil on the land {5dndy, loam, clay, etc.) U nknolvn

d. ls this a vacant pa tcel (void olony buildingt at sttuctves)) Yes :. No i
li "no", describe all buildin8s and any structurei on the lano. lndicate whether any are to be demoli5hed or moved

e. ls there a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 1.6 kilometres {1 mile)
of the land being subdivided?

f. Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land?

g. Are there any abandoned oil o. gas wells or pipelines on the iand?

Yes --l

Yes i
Yes -l

Ilo !
Uo]l
Noi

5. WATER SERVICES

a. Describe existing source of potable water Cistern

b De5cribe proposed so,r.ce of potable water

SEWER SERVICES

a. Describe existing sewage disposal: Iyoe Septic Year lnstalled

b. Describe propo5ed sewage dirposal: Type No Change

REGISTEREO OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHAI.F

, David J. Amantea, ALS, P.Eng (boa file: 20-14941)

7

8

hereby certify that

Ei] | am authorized to act on behall of the rega5te. o',rrne.

is form is full and complete and is, to the besl of my knowledge, a true statement of theand that the information g;veo o
facts re

5igned:

lating io !h lic6tion divisto. approval

0iIei Joly 17 , 2020

9. RIGHT OF ENTSY

[.q.\ l-\ iclc; i r.\oo\ \^'q. \ ao ! do not | {please.herk one) autho!'ize ,epres€ntative5 of theI,

Oldman River Regiona, Service Commission oa the m!rnicipality to enter my tand for the purpose of conductint a site inspection
6ad evaluation in conn ction with my application for subdivision This right is granted pursuant to Section 553(?) of the
l,4unicip

[^-Lr-zt . LOzc)

P.lton.r mlt rn:aon co,.ct c on !n's ,.m ts 6{ecrei !n at.irdane * r. Seclr. 653 ct u€ A leaa liDpal Cjove..r.nt A.r !.d See"o. 3qcj ot I.a Frecdr.n oI
lnlormahon .nd Prollc-ion ol Piv6q acl Pleas€ nole $at slcir 'olomilor ara, b€ ,ad€ ojirrc il y@ ..ve ai, quEsto:r aara-l ile 'nfo6ali.r te i9 cEri.c:ca c. aci
rn Ordman al{or F.9'cE1 S€M.€3 Coin.ri$idr F?!P Ccod,n3lor ar a!3-3?+ I ]a:

Slgnature o {.) Jr- -- o

n lam the re8istered orvne.



I-
IIct

OF

T

I,AND TITLE CERT]FICATE

S

LINC
o0L9 345 223

SHORT IEGAI,
4i29;7;!0;SW

LEGAI DESCRIPTION

MERIDIAN 4 F,ANGE 29 TOWNSHIP 7

SECTION 1O

TEAT PORTION OE THE SOUTH WEST QUARTER
WIIICH LIES SOUTH E,AST OF ROAD PI.AN 1529 BM

CoNTATNTNG 64.6 HECTARES (159.55 ACRES) MORE OR IESS
EXCEPTING THEREOUT:

PI,AN NT'MBER HECTARES ACRES

cur-oFF 3682 Ez 5.64 13.93
ROAD 5009 JK 6.01 14.84
ROAD 5010 JK 0.372 0.92
ROAD 8710?91 1.117 2.'76
EXCEPTING THEREOUT AT], MINES AND MINERALS

ESTATE: FEE SIMPIE

MUNICIPAIITY: MUNICIPAI DISTRICT OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

REFERENCE NI,MBER: LzT 2L9 990

TITLE NUMBER

131 096 510

REGISTRAAION VAI,UE CONSIDER,ATION

131 096 510 29/04/20L3 rRANS!'ER OF r,AND

OWNERS

SEE INSTRT'MENT

EARL HIGGINBOTHAM
oF PO BOX 1227
PINCHER CREEK

AIBERTA TOK 1WO

REGISTRA?ION
NT'MBER DATE (D/M/Y)

ENCUMBRANCES, LTENS & INTERESTS

PART I CUI.ARS

,IgL O12 967 TL/05/L979 UTILITY RIGHT OE WAY

( CONTINUED )

REGISIERED OWNER (S )
DAIE(DMY) DOCUMENT TYPE



REGISTRATION
NIiMBER DATE (D/M/Y)

ENCUMBRANCES I.IENS &'INTERESTS

PART I CUI.ARS

PAGE 2
# 131 096 s10

11r. 240 016

13L 328 535

1.4L 023 443

181 053 636

TOTAI INSTRUMENTS: OO5

THE REGISTRAR OP TITTES CERTIEIES THIS TO BE AN
ACCUR,ATE REPRODUCTION OE lHE CERTIFICATE OE
TITIE REPRESENTED HEREIN THIS 7 DAY OE JUIY,
2020 AT 11 :00 A-M.

ORDER NI,MBER: 39648730

CUSTOMER FII,E NT'MBER:

*END O!' CERTIFICATE*

GR,ANTEE - AIBERTA GOVERNMENT TELEPHONES.
" PORTIONS DESCRIBED IN TNSTRUMENT"

2O/O9/2OLL UTITITY RIGHT OE }IAY
GRANTEE - AITAJ,INK I,IANAGEMENT LTD.

2T/L2/20L3 UTILITY RIGHT OF WAY

GR,ANTEE - ALTAGAS UTII,ITIES INC

24/OL/20L4 UTIITTY RIGHT OE }IAY
GRANTEE - ALTAGAS UTIIITIES TNC.

22/03/20L8 DTSCHARGE OF UTrLrTy RrGHr OF WAy 111240016
PERTTAI
EXCEPT PLAN/PORTION: 1510515

THIS EIECTRONICAI1Y TRANSMITTED I.AND TITTES PRODUCT IS INTENDED
FOR THE SOLE USE OE THE ORIGINA], PI'RCEASER, AND NONE OTHER,
SI'BJECT TO WIIAT IS SET OUT IN THE PAR]AGRAPH BETOW.

THE AAOVE PROVISIONS DO NOT PROHIBIT ?HE ORIGINA]. PURCHASER FROM
INCIUDING THIS UNMODIEIED PRODUCT IN INY REPORT, OPINION.
APPRAI SAT OR O?IIER ADVICE PREPARED BY THE ORIGINA], PURCHASER AS
PART OF TIIE ORIGINAI PURCIIASER APPTYING PROFESSIONAI,, CONSULTING
OR TECHNICAI EXPERTISE FOR THE BENEE'IT OE CLIENT(S).



(

I

\ 1

^

(

,\,\

R*{,*t

,ts

-J

85

rl

o
!

85 3

ch

3

6

2:J

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH
SW 1/4 SEC 10, TWP 7, RGE 29, W4 M
lvluNlClPALlTY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. I
DATE: JULY 24,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-096

OT.DMAN RIIM NWAIAL SEEI/ICB COMIE}SPN
Jutr 2r, 2o?o N\ScbdtiLld\2020\2020-O-0a6.drr



P RO POS ED

BLOCK 1

3.85 t h o.
9.52toc

LOT 1

NE] O

-+-
lr

RE[/AIN DE R

OF TITLE IN
swl o 7 29 -4

47.59 a h o.
(1 1 7.59 toc.)

o)
N

N
O

a

I I
rt

)t
'r
l1R/\'l

- - -i-1^(-urse
- - -. - t l\\\)\"
lBr''\' -

J

(tstos85)

ol
N

L

t.
o)

a

3682E2
3682 EZ

1t
2t 260

No

I
!

50osJK

NW3 7-29-4
1

I

09 t 27435AO9JK

SUBDIVISION SKETCH
SW 1/4 SEC 10, TWP 7, RGE 29, W4 tM

IVUNICIPALITY: t\I.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. I
DATE: JULY 24,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-096

OLDMAN RIVER REGI)NAL SERWCES C1MMISSI1N

0,k1drtu
Ju y 28, 2o2o N:\subdlvisi6n\2020\2020-o-o96,dvs

t,

NWr 0 7-29-4NE9

o)
N

I

|.,.

O
Lrla

A



SUBDIVISION SKETCH
SW 1/4 SEC 10, TWP 7, RGE 29, W4 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. I
DATE: JULY 24,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-096

OLD\LAN RIIER REjI1NAL SERWCES C)MMISSI1N

)!t\t 2a, 2020 Nr\Subdivi!ion\2o20\2020-O-096,dr9 AERIAL PHOTO DATE: 2015
o tb la zrt ,b

Nt9

I
o,
N

I
F\

t NW 10 7 29 4
I 7

l-l tt

tlI,I
lt
tl

i:
lt
tl
,l
I!

lt
l!
,I
rl

lt
Il
.T
rl

Il

/
I

(,)
N
,l
F.

o
uJo

q

-E

E[EF#+"
.?'' swro z+g-+

47.4940o.'!r. . (1lr.sEt'bc.). ]LJ

t

t
It*8. J

(t s t osas)

q,
t!
a

I
o)
N

I
F-

o
;

2

I
-.i

7

1

091



o(t
(o

i:)
LrJF
o

o
Io

N

o

F

o
IooNz

=eo

@

o

z
=do

ooo
!l

(J

ri
Lri

N
@(on

33(L

6r,<F.oEZI
(L

o
u

d

u)to,3+).

OBO,Eoia !'(o 9.;
J i:
!E 5!

E}E(dr
oF
H
B
o
!

(l
,\\7
(l

j

o'

o
E

-i
ci

o
IJ
og.
o-
o_

N
z
5
o-

coo
o r.)

o

.-}
-Y:€
e6qqJno)

I,
(1

t 6 'qI

x

,4

I t1
F.q

N
::: :

qi :;J; \
!i :;s-R;

: ::;- F

16Z0 tz8 N'nd OVOU

6Z t/l':'s \I

O
-

o
N o,

c{

I L

z
+

+

N
F

L

-.-t

I

0 t 'c3s

o

o
t-d
U'

+

*z

o

o
UJ
tn
+

+a \lP
\'.6
ll
'.t

\
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

l\tf)

), "st"to-

;t

"l
G

o
o
lr)

or\ d
'r)o

I
I
I

1

I
!

I
I

9t

I
I
\
I
t

\

\

-cD

i;<",h
o

F -lt

!

ortj
oc
.EE
o*
o--o5
.qi
b!

Io'

cO.s-
ar.ooo-c

:<
L!I,f

o

c
.9
o
E
o
.s

ocol,
69

o5cc
=o
.et
a5

(,o

!
o
-9
E
!
{,
c

=3oju 1'

.9 -9oooo

!o
B-9

6
d2
>4-

z
-bo
a

,5
o-

o
o
CL

z
F
Fo
mz
U
H
+.{

*I
E
E4

Z*
3i
=Rm
)Li o
ot

=""'-C)I-roO-
6 0=

F
(ba
o-

Lrl <->>L!
=at- .+z\
,=

a

N
N

o)o
zI
o-

ke'6
J;
?,i
L'I6aa

-Yr(J
YOJ

@

z
[-)
^d,
=o
P3

N
r,) :<
r-C)Icloo,

Jz(Dl
&

.ql.?

zL-Ze

.{de'

lA0NU

..1\

,'ll1NlOVOU

:'o"

r.s
!;

69'o

-Y
i()
YOJ

(D

o-llV

o

NV/A

6 'C3S t/ra'.S

i:o;lu

i/:/
,i

33

.4

I

il ./
:i/

L

oo

J-
<-;
l- -JIJXo;

(D

6Z

o
-+
ciruJ'(n ot

N

N

D-

+

=a

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I
I
!
a
I
L

?

z9'z I
Z''ZL

ag
co

iF
o !dr! 3tI,'

F

9ttt

6R
fri

I

T_

o,
N

F.
co

z
5(L
o
o
oa

It69
90 tt

'01

zo
at
E,

I
I
I
I
I
!
I
I
I
I
I

olNIftr
_l

59
r!

E
9. .e

59

:!-

:3.c"s!994.-A.E3H
o o o qi

E o- ooO
I r,.r

35!z

o
!c
o
ru.
E':a

oo
o)o

bg
o-Pc(Jo

?..
; b_-

od

!
o

o-
o_

d9
-cE.3qro
'P q

o -: d;

-E -: I *

$.s .q '

I

A

Iir

iloo

o
lrJ

I(J

i

I

I
I
I
I
Il
I

ooo

o)

dz
Y
tr.l
LrJ
G,

E.
L!
Ioz

o
F
E-Fq
o

d
6
2
l

+
I

o)
c.,l

I

N
I

rr)

()
IJa
t

iz

I
\
I
I
I

\
\
\
\
\
\
i

t
\
t

l.:

_d!

'/.Y
E()90Jgt

-:--
3i

iHc

x

I
I
I
t
I
I
I
I
a

t
!
T

I
I
I
I
I

l<
tE
t3

le
la

iP
I

I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

tTa

ti.

IF

I



OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION  
 

 3105 - 16th Avenue North 
 Lethbridge, Alberta  T1H 5E8 

 Phone: (403) 329-1344 
 Toll-Free: 1-844-279-8760 
                     E-mail:  subdivision@orrsc.com 
 Website: www.orrsc.com 

DRAFT RESOLUTION 
 
Our File: 2020-0-099 August 24, 2020 
 
 
 
 
Troy MacCulloch 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
Box 279 
Pincher Creek Alberta T0K 1W0 
 
Dear Mr. MacCulloch, 
 

RE: S1/2 29-9-2-W5M / M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution 
for your Municipality’s decision. 

The Subdivision Authority should note that comments have not been received from the 
Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, FortisAlberta, AB Health Services - South Zone, 
AB Environment & Parks - J. Wu, AB Environment & Parks - M. Taje, AB Environment 
Operations Infrastructure Branch (OIB), AB Water Boundaries, Historical Resources 
Administrator, AER and Tamarack Acquisition. 

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the 
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest 
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision. 
 
Please contact this office if you require any further information. 
 
 
 
 
Gavin Scott 
Senior Planner 
 
GS/jm 
Attachment 
 
 



2020-0-099 
Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION 
 
2020-0-099 
 
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Country Residential subdivision of S1/2 29-9-2-W5M 

THAT the Country Residential subdivision of S1/2 29-9-2-W5M (Certificate of Title No. 021 054 908), to 
create a 7.54 acre (3.052 ha) parcel from a previously unsubdivided quarter section of 160 acres (64.7 ha) 
for country residential use; BE APPROVED subject to the following: 

CONDITIONS: 
1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes 

shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. 

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both 
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered 
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created. 

REASONS: 
1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with 

both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. 

2. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which 
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation. 

3. The proposed subdivision complies with the M.D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R.11. 

INFORMATIVE: 
(a) Since the proposed subdivision complies with Section 663(a) of the Municipal Government Act, 

Reserve is not required. 

(b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office, 
Calgary. 

(c) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency 
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for 
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be 
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to 
Alberta Environment and Parks, Alberta Transportation, and the Department of Fisheries and Oceans.) 

(d) TELUS Communications Inc. has no objections to the above noted circulation. 

(e) Canada Post has no comment.

(f) Chief Mountain Gas Co-op Ltd. – Delbert G. Beazer, Chief Executive Officer: 

“Please note, we have no objections to the proposed subdivisions, as long as our Utility-Right-Way 
remains on title. Also, that any relocating of lines requested by the owner because of this subdivision 
will be at the owners cost. All contracts for gas service will be supplied as needed and at owners cost. 
If this subdivision splits a gas contract that serves two homes a new contract will have to be purchased 
by the owner.  

Being that the application is in a remote area, natural gas service may be unavailable. Developer should 
discuss gas needs and plans for implementation before lots are sold. We would rather deal with the 
developer than individual lot owners for capital expense and planning.  

As a condition of subdivision, we request that a Service Agreement be signed by the Applicant prior to 
subdivision finalization.” 



2020-0-099 
Page 2 of 2 

(g) Adjacent Landowner – Kate Tavernier-Lafferty & Tim Lafferty: 

 “We have no issue or concern with this subdivision. 

We appreciate being contacted about this rezoning question and are pleased to hear that Antelope 
Butte Ranch now owns that quarter section.” 

 

 

 

 
  _____________________________  ___________________________ 
 CHAIRMAN DATE 
   

 



OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

       3105 - 16th Avenue North 
Lethbridge, Alberta  T1H 5E8 

Phone: (403) 329-1344 
Toll-Free: 1-844-279-8760 

E-mail:    subdivision@orrsc.com
Website: www.orrsc.com 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND 

DATE: August 11, 2020 Date of Receipt:   August 10, 2020 
Date of Completeness:    August 10, 2020 

TO: Landowner: 847155 Alberta Ltd. 
Agent:  Antelope Butte Ranch Ltd. 
Surveyor: Zachary J. Prosper, A.L.S. 
Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Bev Everts, Livingstone Range 
School Division, AltaLink, FortisAlberta, TELUS, Chief Mountain Gas Co-op Ltd., AB 
Health Services - South Zone, AB Environment & Parks - J. Wu, AB Environment & 
Parks - M. Taje, AB Environment Operations Infrastructure Branch (OIB), AB Water 
Boundaries, Historical Resources Administrator, AER, Canada Post, Tamarack 
Acquisition 
Adjacent Landowners: Antelope Butte Ranch, Ralph Lloyd & Rae E Cervo, John T 
Clarke, Leroy J Field, Timothy Lafferty & Kathleen Tavernier, Richard Neville, Robert & 
Lillian Peake 
Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott  

The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following 
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.  This 
letter serves as the formal notice that the submitted application has been determined to be complete 
for the purpose of processing.   

In accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments 
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email or mail no later than August 31, 
2020.  (Please quote our File No. 2020-0-099 in any correspondence with this office). 

File No.:   

Legal Description:  

Municipality:   

Land Designation: 
      (Zoning)  

Existing Use:   

Proposed Use:   

# of Lots Created:  

Certificate of Title: 

2020-0-099 

S1/2 29-9-2-W5M  

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 

Agriculture – A 

Agricultural 

Country Residential 

1 

021 054 908 



Meeting Date: September 1, 2020   

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.  
 
Planner’s Preliminary Comments:   

The purpose of this application is to create a 7.54 acre (3.052 ha) parcel from a previously 
unsubdivided quarter section of 160 acres (64.7 ha) for country residential use.     
 
The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision of an existing farmyard, which presently contains 
a dwelling, garage, barn, and number of other out-buildings.  Access to the lot is presently granted 
from an existing approach to the west, off of a developed municipal road allowance.  The existing 
residence is serviced by a septic system and on-site domestic well. 
 
Todd Creek, a tributary to the Oldman River, bisects the proposed parcel west to east. 
   
This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal 
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to consider 
the following when rendering a decision on this application: 

1. Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek. 
2. The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.  
3. Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site. 
4. Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments. 
5. That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be 

established prior to finalization of the application. 
 
RESERVE: 
• Municipal Reserve is not applicable pursuant to Section 663(a) of the MGA, as it is the first 

parcel from the quarter section. 
 

PROCESSING NOTES: No further comment pending a site inspection. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant 
and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting. 

 



o'LDM.IN RII'DR REGION,IL SErJ'IA$ COMMISSIO\

APPTICATION FOR SUBDIVISION
RURAL MUNICIPALITY

CONTACT INFORMAIION

Name of Registered Owner of Land to be Subdivided: 847155 Alberta Ltd.

Mailing Address: Box 280
City/town: Lundbreck

postal code: T0K1H0 tetepnone: {O 3. -KJg-2 pg,2 cett:
Email: Preferred Method of Correspondence; Email.E Mail tr
Name of Agent (pers on Authorized to oct on behof oI Reginered Owhed . Anlelope Butte Banch Ltd. (Jim Lynch-staunton
Mailing 466rurr. Box '10

Citynown: Lundbreck
Postal code: ToK 1 H0 Telephon e. 403-628-2020
gr.11. jim@jrtwave.com

Preferred Method of Correspondence: Email E Mail !
Name of Surveyor: Zachary J. Prosper, ALS brown okamura & associates ltd.

1

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
classified underthe t-and Use Bylaw):Zooing (as

fee Submitted:$torlo co File No:

-o9q
APPTICATION SUBMISSION

By:

oe^oer)ilt
A/u

Mailing Address. 2830 - 12 Avenue North
Cityfiown . Lethbridge

Postal code: TI H sJg Telepho ne. 403-329-468e ext. .132
Cell:

Emait: zach@bokamura.com
Preferred Method of Correspondence: Email E Mail tr

2. TEGAT DESCRIPNON OF TAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Arr/part ofthe sw6E % seaion 29 Township 9 Range 2 west of i_ Mer idian (e.s.sE| 3t1-36-w4w
a

b. Being alllpart of: tot/Unit-...""--- Block Plan

Total area of existing parcel of land (to be subdivided) is: 127.01(in S.1t2) hectares 313.84(inS.1/2)

Total number of lots to be created: 1 Size of Lot(s) . 3.05 hectares (7.54 Acres

c,

d.

e,

t.

)
Rural Address (if applicabte):

Certificate of Title No.(s) . 021 oil 908

3. TOCATIONOFTANDTOBESUBDIVIDED

a. The land is located in the municipality o1 Municipal District of pincher Creek No.9
b. ls the land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary?

lf "yes", the adjoining municipality is

ls the land situated within 1.6 kilometres {1 mile) ofthe right-of-way of a highway?

Yes fl No E

c.
Yes fl No E

lf "yes" the highway is No

Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
other body of water, or by a canal or drainage ditch?

If "yes", state its nar" Todd Creek

cet. 403-627-6770

acres

d.

Yes E NoE

e. ls the proposed parcer within 1.5 kirometres (0.93 mires) of a sour gas facirity? unknown Ei yes ! No E



4, EXISruG AND PROPOSED USE OF IAI\ID TO 8E SUBDMDED
Describe:

a. Existing use oftlr" 1.n6 Acreage

b. Proposed use ofthe land Acreage

5. PHYSICAT CHARACIERISNCS Of IAND TO 8E S{.,BDIVIDEO

a. Describe the nature of the topography of the land (flat, rolling, steep, mixed) rolling

Describe the nature ofthe vegetation and water on the rand (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodrots , sloughs, creeks, etc.)
grass, creek

Describe the kind ofsoil on the land (sandy, loam, clay, etc.) unknown

ls this a vacant parcel (void ofany buitdings or structures)? yes E No E
lf "no', describe all buildings and any structures on the land. lndicate whether any are to be demolished or moved.
See Tentative Plan

b

c

d

e. ls there a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 1.6 kilometres (1 mile)
ofthe land being subdivided?

f. Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land?

g. Are there any abandoned oi' or gas wells or pipelines on the land?

Yes n
Yes E

Yes !

NoE

No El

NoO

6. WATER SERVICES
a. Describe existing source of potable water

b. Describe proposed source of potable water

SEWER SERVICES

Describe existing sewage disposal: Type Septic Tank & Field Year Installed

7
a

b. Describe proposed sewage disposal: Typ
" 

Septic Tank & Field

8. REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHATF

J hereby certify that

[f I am the registered owner f] t am authorized to act on behalf of the register owner
and that the information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement ofthefacts relating to this applicat on for subdiv

Signed:
Date:

t,

Oldman River Regional Service Commission or the mun
and evaluation in connection with m
Municipal Government

do E[ / do not E (please check one] authorize r€presentatives of the
icipalityto enter my land for the purpose ofconducting a site inspection
r subdivision. This right is granted pursuant to Section 653(2) of the

{
Signature of Registered Owner(s)

y application fo

f..
>-7'

R" l,

9. R]6HTOFENTRY

Personal informatio collected on lhi6 form is coilecl€d in accodance wilh section 653 of th€ Albona Municipal Govemment Act and seclron a3(c) of lhe Freedom ofll3ffii:?"Jti,3:ff*:i{:["#3*fli:ffi5$S,;l*$"gije$.j;l',iffi'ui" rrv.ur,.,u,nvqu""ri*".to,iir,;;-ro;rionbei;sco,,eded,conr;r



;F!F{
-I trAND TITIJE CERTIFICATE

I,INC
oo28 720
oo20 314
0020 314
0020 314

SHORE I,EGAI,

;29;Nw
;29;NE
;29 ; sfi

EIELE NUMBER

021 054 908365
936
944
952

5 2;9
2;9
2;9
2;9

I,EGAI DESCRIPIION

FIRST
MERIDIA}I 5 RANGE 2 TOWNS}IIP 9
SECTION 29
QUAREER NOREH I{EST
CoNTAINTNG 54.7 HECTARES (160 ACRES)
EXCEPETNG THEREOUT:
PI,AN NI'MBER HECTARES

ROAD 2416Jr. 2.7A

EOURTH

MERIDIAN 5 RANGE 2 TOWNSHIP 9
SECTION 29
QUAREER SOUTH EAST
CoNTATNTNG 54.7 HECEARES (160 ACRES)
EXCEPTING EHEREOUI:

MORE OR I,ESS

(ACRES) MORE OR I,ESS
6 .47

MORE OR I.ESS

EXCEPTING THEREOUS }II, MINES ETiID MINERALS

SECO}ID

MERIDIAN 5 RANGE 2 TOI{NSHIP 9

SECTION 29
QUARTER NORTH EAST
EXCEPTING THEF.EOUT.BI]T MINES AND MTNERALS
AREjA: 64.7 HECIARES (160 ACRES) MORE OR LESS

THTRD

MERTDIAN 5 RANGE 2 TOWNSHIP 9

sEcTroN 29

QUARTER SOUTH WEST

CoNTATNTNG 64.7 HECTARES (160 ACRES) MORE OR r,ESS
EXCEPTING THEREOUT :

PI,AN }II]MBER HECTARES ACRES MORE OR I,ESS
ROADIIAY 24't6JR 2.34 5.78
cuT-oEF 2476Jr' 0.008 0.o2
EXCEPTING THEREOUT AIJI MTNES AND MINERAIJS

( CONTINI'ED )



PI,AN NI'MBER HECTARES

ROAD}IAY 2476J,r' O .101
ROSDIIAY 8111730 0.036
EXCEPTING THEREOIXI A],I] MINES E}ID MINERALS

ESTATE: FEE SIMP],E

MI,NICIPATITY: MUNICIPA.L DTSERICT Or' PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

REFERENCE NUMBER: 011 020 856

REGISTRATION
REGISTERED OWNER(S)

DATE (DMY) DOCI'MENT TYPE VAI,I'E CONSIDERJATION

021 054 908 L4/O2/2OO2 TRANSEER OE IAND

O}INERS

SEE INSERUMENT

847155 AIBERTA IID.
oE P. O. BOX 280
I.U}IDBRECK

AI,BERTA TOK 1HO

REGISTRAEION
NUMBER DAEE (D/M/Y)

ENCI'MBRANCES. I.IENS & INIERESTS

PA.a.TI CI'I,ARS

9L1 247 000

BOX 38
CARDSTON

AIJBERTA TOKOKO

AFFECTED TEND:

o9/oL/L979 urrr.rEy RrGET oE ![Ay
GRANTEE - CHIEE MOI'}.IIIAIN GAS CO-OP I,rD .

(bATA UPDATED BT:
(DATA UPDATED BT:

;9;29,'NW
i9r29isF.
;9;29;sw

CEANGE Or N}},rE 951153 971)
CHANGE OE NT},IE O21O 8 84 83 )

31110/1991 CAVEAT
RE : SEE CA\/EiAT

CA\/EAEOR - HER I.IA,,JESEY THE QI'EEN IN RIGHT OE
AIBEREA
AS REPRESENAED BY }TINTSEER OF FORESTRY, I.E}IDS END
WII,DI.ITE
c/o DEpr. oF EoRESTRy/ rANDs AND lrrr,Dr,r!'E
10 FIJR, 9915-108 Sr
SOUTH PETROI,EI'M PI,AZA
EDMONTON

AI,BERTA E5K2C9

( CONTINI'ED )

PAGE 2

# 021 054 908

ACRES MORE OR I,ESS
o.25
o.'t9

791 003 505



ENCI'MBRANCES, I,IENS & INTERESTS

PARTICUIARS

PAGE 3
# 021 0s4 908

091 011 7s3 13101/2009 CAVEAT
RE : UEII,IIY RIGHT OF WAY

CAVEATOR - TAMARACK ACQUISITION CORP.

surTE 600, 425-1 srF.EET SW

CA],GARY

AIJBERIA T2P3I8
AAFECTED I.AND :

(DATA UPDATED BI:
(DATA UPDATED BY:
(DATA UPDAEED BY:
191148586)

L2L 3L4 0L2

181 079 332

IOIAI INSTRUMENTS: 005

THE REGISTRAR OF EIE',ES CERTIEIES THIS EO BE AN
ACCI'RATE REPRODUCTTON OT THE CERTIFICATE OF
EITLE REPRESENIED HEREIN THIS 6 DAY OE AUGUST,
2O2O Aa 03: 31 P.M-

ORDER NUMBER: 3 985 9173

*E}ID OE CERTIFICATE*

,-29;Nw
,.2 9 ,.NE

;29 ; sw
CIIANGE Or' NAME 14120?836)
crlANGE OF NAME 15110 5 654 )
TRANSEER OE CAVEAT

5;2;9
5;2;9

29 /LL/2O12 C?.v**r
RE : UIILITY RIGHS Or' WAI
CAVE]AEOR - FORE I SAI,BERTA INC.
320-17 AVE Slr
CATGARY

AIBERTA T2S2V1
AGENT - MS], I,AND SERVICES TTD.
AFFECEED LAND: 5;2;9;29;lM

19 / 04/ 20:-8 MoRTGAGE

MORTGAGEE - FARM CREDIT CANADA.
2 Er,, ]-2040-149 sr Nw

EDMONTON

AI,BERTA T5V1P2
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAI AMoUNE: $4, 000,000

11D1

II
II!F!E!L+r=-E

CUSTOMER FIIJE IiNJMBER:

( CONTINUED )

REGISTRJAEION
I.II'MBER DATE (D/M/Y)

AGENT . MURRJAY G TI'RNBI'I.I



PAGE

* o2L
4

054 908

THIS EI.ECTRONICBIJIJY TRJANSMITTED IAND TIE]'ES PRODUCE IS INTENDED
r'OR EHE SOI,E USE OA THE ORIGINAI, PURCTTASER, AND NONE OTHER/
SI'BJECT TO WIIAT IS SEE OI'E IN THE PARAGRAPH BEI,OW.

IIIE ABOI/E PROVTSIONS DO NOE PROHIBIT THE ORIGINAf, PI'RCI{ASER EB,OM

INC],I'DING THIS I'NMODIFTED PRODUCT IN }NY REPORT, OPINION,
APPRJAISAI OR OTHER ADVICE PREPARED BI THE ORTGINAJ, PURCTIASER AS
PAST OE THE ORIGINAI, PIJRCEASER APPI,TING PROFESSIONAT, CONSI'I,TING
OR TECHNICAI, EXPERETSE FOR THE BENEEIII O!' C],IENT(S).



I

2i -+
ot

9F

r
Irl-

I

t-

16

ot

q

+
.+
.J

!

TWP 9, RGE 30,

NA
No. 147

+-
-1.-

?

-- rt--

I
--rp

-+-l I

l
t

;;t' I

I

+
l

3
1-+

Cr

I

3

*-- I (-
--?F -li

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH
5.112 SEC 29, TWP 9, RGE 2, W 4 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE:AUGUST 10,2020
FILE No:2020-0-099

OLUaN RtwR BEqIqNAL SERwcEs Co]owsstoN
Au!!.t 10, 2020 N\Schdlvr.lon\2o20\2020-O-oi9.drt

\

tP

TWP 9,

TWP 8, RGE 2,

I
T

I

I
I
I
IRGE 1, WsM i

!
I
!
!

<r
Fi
E!
Er
trtl

--r:€

1, Wst\i' 8, RGE

q



NW2 9 6
t=tSW29 NE29 I 2-5

4

o.

O)

:
Ng

I

=

t4

q

OA r1

08141 t 6litr24 r NE20 9-2-5

SUBDIVISION SKETCH
See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 20-149567

5.112 SEC 29, TWP 9, RGE 2, W 5 M
lvluNlClPALlTY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. 9
DATE:AUGUST 10,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-099

OLDMAN RTVER REGI2NAI, SERVICES CoMMISSI1N

PROPOSED

ho

LOT 1

K1

o c.)(7 .54
t.0 5

REMAINDER OF
sE29 9-2-5

58.8 71h o.
(145.59toc.)

8t 1730

Ausu3t 10, 2020 N:\Subdivlsion\2020\2020-o-099.dwo

()
I

N
I

O)

@
N

=a



SUBDIVISION SKETCH
See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 20-149567
5.112 SEC 29, TWP 9, RGE 2, W 5 tVI

MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. I
DATE:AUGUST 10,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-099

OLDMAN RNER RD1I)NAL SERWCES CoMMISsIoN

ugust I0, 2020 N:\s!bdivieioh\2020\2020-o os9.dyq AERIAL PHOTO DATE: 2015

NE29 9-2-5

\

k
t

REMAINDER OF
sE29 9-2-5

58.87*ho.
(t +s.ss+oc.)

LI

tl I 1 730

a

tr)
I

N
I

O)

@
N

=a

A



o
N
(o

()
l

ul
ko

@
lr)
o)

Io
N

CDo

F
@
l.)
o,

IooNz
=lto

z
=do

o-
N

o
LllYo
UJ
I()

ooo
',9

)
O

-iP

v)
q)
.{-) !
db.r-r 4

U1g
A ql

€,i;
F{69
,J3 h

(6!
5r
Oo

F
o
Lp

(l

(l
,\\,

a
j

a

o
o-

-j
N

o
L!
oEc
o_

ou)
9=
A..i
la !,1
(JE

=o)OT
-9(I@ "=
z\t
1"o;
o-N
L-l .i
Fti
EN
trl \
F-:

v)

dz
o

o

E
.E
o-

o

4

co

ko

zo
a;
E,

o'

o,

oN
CJ
Lla
+

,j
z

o

Nnq

ll

.J
Eo
F.

rr)

N

oo
-c -c

65qq
r.) o
Il
mlr)rl
NNtl
??
RR
(JQ

- -dd
U Eii1 O -.:r- * tii

Hlrr
3eE=

trJ
Oz
=oJ
J

o
o&
z
zv
oo{.. )

1.40 in

)q

ax
_--------'16.Eo i
deck il

-t

9Z-L6

Itowelcr

--

t
I

I

I
I
I
I
I

l,)
,ai
f.)

I
t:rit:t:rit:t:t:t:t:t:t:

::

2

lri

.J
3
tio

OZ

b

ENT ROAO

ll

!.

=!tro

:08

9

)E

s.w.1/4 SEC. 28

GOVERNM

rrrrl 18.80

lo

N

o,

O!N

C,tda
+

,l
a

,

z

.g
-E!

;

o

5 c-.r

-P.i
.:F o)

UP o'

oc

-i
o!)trqO

EoS
LO>,

24.A4-----

I
I
I
I
I

-o

o

';;
iio
doo.
-a .9

6.!
ir -o

hb
6o
tcXl
:E

I

Na

at'z
I

I
I
f
I
I

za'

0

89

I
I
I
I

J

,

*d;

"td

I

t
I
I

I
,

z

I
a

I

O)
N

34

f
I
,
a

-- 
-l

irl

:t:

O)N

oIJa
+

ri
z

I
I
I

lo

N

o)

!

n

6t

,9',6t

o
s H ie

t3I

?.+.9!

99L

t:t
l3l

ssl

tt,ti

P

oa

oa

5:
s6

L
I

-tD

tr
6

d
€
c.j
o

'$ i4

_o

q!
rl! o

,i ij
z- 6

o-lrl
.o

3: s

.o:2:t
;'o 1

li6-
.. o':

d r')

xd

o

o
1o
5
@

ooJ

.:]
-I

-:26.45

AL'ZI

0r'9tlt q

I.8A

a9
o^

o

I
I
f

F
0

tr

ROAD PLAN 247 6 J.K

,;
9i

@:

^i)

8.09

4.18

12.26

Lr.l

fo

5

15

29s.w.1/4 SEC' 29

o
c1o.N

o.
oE
lDl.]
59N o-

E IE;olo
= E ,.b
E I I E9:
T.LJ ;; O

! lE te"
- lc o s(,

EeiESsg
iD: "' >.6r.

!stiEs,i
.= 6 L - vC o
o A ] X !. o;,30 b"!

$ a o9
or,=9Fo !
B;i;Bi5
E$3*E€r'

Foz

trlr)
;q

.9t
oEz;Yo

9.
o6

oc&o

/^i
F
-l
F
(-)
z
tr
T_'t
H-tFF
i
t-l-l

t=l
0-.,

J
T-_1

Fz

I
I

!

l

I

i

5

I

1

1

I

!

i

j,
J
FU
6

,
,

I
I

............4t:9.1.

-:<'3
EEExJri N

CO i/

k
LrJ ,

H-
tr

EO

oz



OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION  
 

 3105 - 16th Avenue North 
 Lethbridge, Alberta  T1H 5E8 

 Phone: (403) 329-1344 
 Toll-Free: 1-844-279-8760 
                     E-mail:  subdivision@orrsc.com 
 Website: www.orrsc.com 

DRAFT RESOLUTION 
 
Our File: 2020-0-101 August 24, 2020 
 
 
 
 
Troy MacCulloch 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 
Box 279 
Pincher Creek Alberta T0K 1W0 
 
Dear Mr. MacCulloch, 
 

RE: NW1/4 36-5-30-W4M / M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 

With regard to the subdivision application noted above, please find attached a draft resolution 
for your Municipality’s decision. 

The Subdivision Authority should note that comments have not been received from the Holy 
Spirit RC School Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, FortisAlberta, AB Health 
Services - South Zone, AB Environment & Parks - J. Wu, AER, ICG Utilities and Pincher Creek 
Water Co-op. 

After the Subdivision Approval Authority’s consideration of the application, please forward the 
signed resolution to the Oldman River Regional Services Commission at your earliest 
convenience in order for our staff to promptly notify the applicant of the decision. 
 
Please contact this office if you require any further information. 
 
 
 
 
Gavin Scott 
Senior Planner 
 
GS/jm 
Attachment 
 
 



2020-0-101 
Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION 
 
2020-0-101 
 
M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 Country Residential subdivision of NW1/4 36-5-30-W4M 

THAT the Country Residential subdivision of NW1/4 36-5-30-W4M (Certificate of Title No. 891 089 686), to 
create a 9.40 acre (3.81 ha) parcel from a previously unsubdivided quarter section of 157.45 acres 
(63.72ha) for country residential use; BE APPROVED subject to the following: 

CONDITIONS: 
1. That, pursuant to Section 654(1)(d) of the Municipal Government Act, all outstanding property taxes 

shall be paid to the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9. 

2. That, pursuant to Section 655(1)(b) of the Municipal Government Act, the applicant or owner or both 
enter into a Development Agreement with the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 which shall be registered 
concurrently with the final plan against the title(s) being created. 

REASONS: 
1. The proposed subdivision is consistent with the South Saskatchewan Regional Plan and complies with 

both the Municipal Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. 

2. The Subdivision Authority is satisfied that the proposed subdivision is suitable for the purpose for which 
the subdivision is intended pursuant to Section 7 of the Subdivision and Development Regulation. 

3. The proposed subdivision complies with the M.D. of Pincher Creek subdivision policy R.11. 

INFORMATIVE: 
(a) Since the proposed subdivision complies with Section 663(a) of the Municipal Government Act, 

Reserve is not required. 

(b) That a legal description for the proposed parcel be approved by the Surveys Branch, Land Titles Office, 
Calgary. 

(c) The applicant/owner is advised that other municipal, provincial or federal government or agency 
approvals may be required as they relate to the subdivision and the applicant/owner is responsible for 
verifying and obtaining any other approval, permit, authorization, consent or license that may be 
required to subdivide, develop and/or service the affected land (this may include but is not limited to 
Alberta Environment and Parks, Alberta Transportation, and the Department of Fisheries and Oceans.) 

(d) TELUS Communications Inc. has no objections to the above noted circulation. 

(e) AltaGas Utilities Inc. has no objection to the proposed subdivision described in the file mentioned 
above.  

Please notify Alberta 1st Call at 1-800-242-3447 to arrange for “field locating” should excavations be 
required within the described area. 

We wish to advise that any relocation of existing facilities will be at the expense of the developer and 
payment of contributions required for new gas facilities will be the responsibility of the developer. 

(f) Canada Post has no comment. 
  



2020-0-101 
Page 2 of 2 

(g) Alberta Transportation – Leah Olsen, Development/Planning Technologist: 

“Reference your file to create a country residential/farmstead parcel at the above noted location.  

Alberta Transportation’s primary objective is to allow subdivision and development of adjacent 
properties in a manner that will not compromise the integrity and associated safe operational use or 
the future expansion of the provincial highway system.  

The proposal is to create a single parcel of land from an unsubdivided quarter section to accommodate 
an existing residence and related improvements. As such, this application is in accordance with Section 
14(b) of the Subdivision and Development Regulation, being Alberta Regulation 43/2002, consolidated 
up to 188/2017 (“the regulation”).  

As this application complies with said Section 14(b) and access to the proposed parcel and the remnant 
lands is to be by a means other than a highway, Section 15(3) of the regulation applies.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the applicant would also be advised that any development within the 
right-of-way or within 300 metres beyond the limit of the highway or within 800 metres from the centre 
point of the intersection of the highway and another highway would require the benefit of a permit from 
our department. This requirement is outlined in the Highways Development and Protection Regulation, 
being Alberta Regulation 326/2009. 

Alberta Transportation accepts no responsibility for the noise impact of highway traffic upon any 
development or occupants thereof. Noise impact and the need for attenuation should be thoroughly 
assessed. The applicant is advised that provisions for noise attenuation are the sole responsibility of 
the developer and should be incorporated as required into the subdivision/development design.  

Any peripheral lighting (yard lights/area lighting) that may be considered a distraction to the motoring 
public or deemed to create a traffic hazard will not be permitted.  

Further, should the approval authority receive any appeals in regard to this application and as per 
Section 678(2.1) of the Municipal Government Act and Section 5(5)(d) of the regulation, Alberta 
Transportation agrees to waive the referral distance for this particular subdivision application. As far as 
Alberta Transportation is concerned an appeal of this subdivision application may be heard by the local 
Subdivision and Development Appeal Board provided that no other provincial agency is involved in the 
application.”

 

 

 

 

 
  _____________________________  ___________________________ 
 CHAIRMAN DATE 

   

 



 

 
 
 

OLDMAN RIVER REGIONAL SERVICES COMMISSION

                3105 - 16th Avenue North 
 Lethbridge, Alberta  T1H 5E8 

 Phone: (403) 329-1344 
 Toll-Free: 1-844-279-8760 
                   E-mail:    subdivision@orrsc.com 
 Website: www.orrsc.com 

 
  

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND 
 
DATE: August 11, 2020 Date of Receipt:   August 10, 2020 
  Date of Completeness:    August 10, 2020 
 
TO: Landowner:  Brent Mc Rae and Patricia Mc Rae 

Agent or Surveyor: Zachary J. Prosper, A.L.S. 
Referral Agencies: M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9, Bev Everts, Holy Spirit RC School 
Division, Livingstone Range School Division, AltaLink, FortisAlberta, TELUS, Altagas 
Utilities Inc., AB Health Services - South Zone, AB Environment & Parks - J. Wu, AB 
Transportation, AER, Canada Post, ICG Utilities, Pincher Creek Water Co-op 
Adjacent Landowners: Alexandra E Steinke, Charles & Margaret Fitzpatrick, Claudia A 
& Warner D Steinke, Gary Nicolson, Harold J & Kathleen Lewis, John & Rita Bruns, Kent 
Bonertz & Wendy Mcclelland, Lorraine Ruth Unruh, Richard Demont Smith 
Planning Advisor: Gavin Scott   

 
The Oldman River Regional Services Commission (ORRSC) is in receipt of the following 
subdivision application which is being processed on behalf of the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9.  
This letter serves as the formal notice that the submitted application has been determined to be 
complete for the purpose of processing.   
 
In accordance with the Subdivision and Development Regulation, if you wish to make comments 
respecting the proposed subdivision, please submit them via email or mail no later than August 
31, 2020.  (Please quote our File No. 2020-0-101 in any correspondence with this office). 
 
File No.:   2020-0-101 

Legal Description:   NW1/4 36-5-30-W4M     

Municipality:   M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 
 
Land Designation: Agriculture – A 
      (Zoning)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

Existing Use:   Agricultural 

Proposed Use:   Country Residential 

# of Lots Created:   1   

Certificate of Title: 891 089 686 

Meeting Date: September 1, 2020   

Note that meeting dates are subject to change. It is advisable to contact the M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9 
three (3) days prior to the meeting for times and to confirm that this application is on the agenda.  



Planner’s Preliminary Comments:   

The purpose of this application is to create a 9.40 acre (3.81 ha) parcel from a previously 
unsubdivided quarter section of 157.45 acres (63.72ha) for country residential use.     
 
The proposal is to accommodate the subdivision of an existing farmyard, which presently contains 
a dwelling, garage, shop, and number of other out-buildings.  Access to the lot is presently 
granted from an existing approach to the north, off of a developed municipal road allowance.  The 
existing residence is serviced by a septic system and water cistern via Pincher Creek Water Co-
op. 
   
This proposal complies with the subdivision criteria of the MD of Pincher Creek’s Municipal 
Development Plan and Land Use Bylaw. The Subdivision Authority is hereby requested to 
consider the following when rendering a decision on this application: 

1. Any outstanding property taxes shall be paid to the MD of Pincher Creek. 
2. The applicant or owner or both enter into a Development Agreement with the MD.  
3. Provision of a surveyors sketch to illustrate lot dimensions and improvements on site. 
4. Consideration of adjacent landowners and referral agencies comments. 
5. That any easement(s) as required by utility companies or the municipality shall be 

established prior to finalization of the application. 
6. That any conditions of Alberta Transportation shall be established prior to finalization of 

the application.  
 
RESERVE: 
• Municipal Reserve is not applicable pursuant to Section 663(a) of the MGA, as it is the first 

parcel from the quarter section. 
 

PROCESSING NOTES: No further comment pending a site inspection. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Submissions received become part of the subdivision file which is available to the applicant 
and will be considered by the subdivision authority at a public meeting. 

 



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
zoning (ai classified underthe Land use Bylaw)

Fee S!bmitted;
$lC({6.c<>

File No:

eoIj-o- /c/
APPLICATION SUBMISSION

-N1ti+rqrO, aOOc

2021)
0

1

OLDMIN RA-I,R RI,GIOr,$,SEBI7C,S COT,IMISSTO\

APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION

RURAL MUNICIPALITY

CONTACT INFORMATION

Name of Registered Owner of Land to be 5ubdivided: Brent & Patricia lvlc Rae

Box 1717 Ciry/fown Pincher Creek

Postal code: TOK1W0 Telephone: 403-627-8368 Cell

Emait. 59bmcrae@gmail.com Preferred Method of Correspondence: Email E Mail n
Name of Agent fPers on authorized to octon behof of Registercd owne4

Mailing Address

Postal Code:

City/rown:

Teleph on e: Cell:

Email: Preferred Method of Correspondence: Email ! Mail tr
Name of Surveyo ,. Zachary J. Prosper, ALS brown okamura & associates ltd

MailinE Address 2830 - 12 Avenue North City/fown: Lethbridge

Postal code: T1H 5J9 Telephone 403-329-4688 ext. 132 ce .

Emait: zach@bokamura.com Preferred Method of Correspondence: Email E Mail n

63.67 hectares 157 '45 acres

d. Total number of lots to be created: 1 Size of Lot(s) . 3.81 hectares (9.40 acres)

Rural Address (if applicable)

Certificate of Title No.{s): 891 089 686

e

3. LOCATION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

The land is located in the municipality o1 lvlunicipal District of Pincher Crekk No. 9a

c.

b. ls the land situated immediately adjacent to the municipal boundary?

lf "yes", the adjoining municipality is

ls the land situated within 1.6 kilometres (1 mile) of the right'of-way of a highway?

Yes n NoE

Yes E No!
6

d Does the proposed parcel contain or is it bounded by a river, stream, lake or
other body of water, or by a canal or drainage ditch? Yes E No=
lf "yes", state its name

e ls the proposed parcel within 1.5 kilometres (0.93 miles) of a sour gas facility? Unknown E Yes E No n

Mailing Address:

jru__

2. LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

a. ltt/part of theIIl% Section!l Townshipl nange!! westof lmeri dian (e.q. sE% 36.1.36.w4M)

b. Being all/part of: Lot/Unit Block Plan

c. Total area of existing parcel of land (to be subdivided) is:

lf "yes" the highway is No.



EXISTING AND PROPOSED USE OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED
Describe:

a Existing use of the land Acreage

b. Prop osed use ofthe land Acreage

5. PHYSICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED

Describe the nature of the topography of the land (flat, rolling, steep, mixed) rollinga

b. Describe the nature of the vegetation and water on the land (brush, shrubs, tree stands, woodlots, sloughs, creeks, etc.)
grass, crop

Describe the kind of soil on the land (sandy, loam, clay, etc.) unknown

ls this a vacant parcel (void of ony buildings or structures)? yes E No E
If "no", describe all buildings and any structures on the land, lndicate whether any are to be demolished or moved
See Tentative Plan

c.

d

e. ls there a Confined Feeding Operation on the land or within 1.6 kilometres (j. mile)
of the land being subdivided?

f. Are there any active oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land?

g. Are there any abandoned oil or gas wells or pipelines on the land?

Yes E

Yes n
Yes n

NoE

NoE

NoE

6. WATER SERVICES

Describe existing source of potable water Water Coop

Describe proposed source of potable water Water Coop

7. SEWER SERVICES

Describe existing sewage disposal:Type Septic Tank and Field Year lnstalled 1990

b. Describe proposed sewage disposal: Type Septic Tank and Field

REGISTERED OWNER OR PERSON ACTING ON THEIR BEHALF

, Brent Mc Rae
hereby certify that

E lam the registered owner E lam authorizedto acton behalfofthe register owner

and that the information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true statement of the
facts relating to this applica for subdivision approval.

Signed C
Date: Aug 07 2020

9. RIG F ENTRY

Brent Mc Raet, do E / do not E (please check one) authorize representatives of the
oldman River ReBional Service Commission or the municipality to enter my land for the purpose of conducting a site inspection
and evaluation in connection with my application for subdivision. This right is granted pursuant to Section 653(2) of the

rcrp al Government Act

Personal information collecied on thls iornr is collected in ac.ordance with Section 653 of the Alberla Iuunicipat Government Act and section 33(c) of the Freedom of
lnfoffn al on a nd Pfotecio n of P rivacy Act. Please nole that s uch information may be made pu blic tf you have a ny q uesrions a bout rhe infoflnation being colecred co ntact
the Oldman River Regionat Services Commission FOlp Coodinalor at 403-32d,1344.

Signature of Registere Owner(s)

4.

(boa file: 20-14961 )



I,.AND IITIE CERTIEICATE

],INC
0015 10s 22s

SHORT I.EGAI.

4 ;30 ;5;35,'Nw

I,EGAI, DESCRIPTION

THE NORTH I,IEST QUARTER OF SECTION 36
TOWNSHIP 5
RANGE 30
WEST OF EHE FOURTH MERIDIAII
CONTAINING 64.7 HECTARES (160 ACRES) MORE OR I,ESS

EXCEPTING TSEREOUT:

THE HIGHWAY ON PI,AN 2248TX
CONTAINING 1.03 HECEARES (2.55 ACRES) MORE OR I,ESS

EXCEPTING THEREOUT Af,I, MINES AND MI].IERAJ,S

ESTATE: EEE SIMPI.E

MITNICIPALIEY: MITNICIPAL DISERICE OE PINCHER CREEK NO. 9

REGISTR:ATION
REGISTERED O!{NER ( S)

DATE (DMI) DOCI'MENT TYPE VAIUE

891 089 686 18/O5/L989

OWNERS

BRENT MC RAE (RANCHER)

AND

PATRICIA MC R:AE (RANCHER)

BOTH OF:
BOX 1717
PINCHER CREEK
AIBERTA TOK 1WO

AS .'ONT TENAT.ITS

$12s,000

REGISTRJAIION
NUMBER DAEE (D/M/Y) PARTICI'I.ARS

891 013 547

EITI,E NIJMBER

891 089 686

CONSIDERATION

ENCUMBFANCES, LIENS & TNTERESTS

23/OL/L989 UTII]IET RIGHT oF WAY

( coNErNuED )



ENCIJMBRA}ICES. I,TENS & INTERESTS

PARTICII]JBI'S

PAGE

# 891
2
089 686

GRANTEE - ATBERTA GOVERNMENT TEI,EPHONES.
AS IO PORTION OR PLAN:8811-716

891 192 850

911 088 496

lOTAf, INSTRITMENTS: 003

THE REGISTRJAR O!' TITITES CERTIFIES THTS TO BE EN
ACCT'RATE REPRODUCTION OT THE CEREIFICATE OE

TITI.E REPRESENTED HEREIN THIS 6 DAY OE' AUGUST /
2O2O Aa O2,L7 P .M.

22/O9/L989 uTrr,rfY RIGHT O!' lrAY
GRBNTEE - ICG UTII,ITIES (AIBERTA) I,TD.

o2/05/L99L uErr,rTr RrcHT o!' wAY
GRANTEE - PTNCHER CREEK I{ATER CO-OPERAEIVE I.TD.

ORDER NITMBER: 39857910

CUSTOMER FII]E NI'MBER:

*END OF CERTIE ICATE*

11D1

II

THIS E],XCTRONICA.IIJY TRJANSMITTED I'AIID TITIJES PRODUCT IS I}iEENDED
EOR THE SOI,E USE OF THE ORIGINAIJ PURCEASER / AND NONE OTHER,
SI'B.fECT TO WI{AT IS SET OUT IN EHE PAIIAGRJAPH BEI,OW.

EHE ABOVE PROVISIONS DO NOT PROHIBIT EHE ORIGINA! PI'RCIiASER EROM
INCIUDING EHIS 1'IiIMODIEIED PRODUCT IN AIiTY P.EPORT, OPINION,
APPR:AISAI, OR OTHER ADVICE PREPARED BY THE ORIGINAI PI'RCIIASER AS
PART Or' IHE ORIGINAI, PI'RCHASER APPIJYING PROEESSIONAI,, CONSI'I,EING
OR TECTINICAIT EXPERTISE r'OR THE BENEFIT OE CI,IENT(S).

REGISTR:ATION
NI'MBER DATE (D/M/Y)

I



3

6

.fi'ef.hc{-/
I
I

50

;,t

( ?
I

5

3

?.)

11;

2*

TWP 6, RGE 29 , W4M

0

PINCHE
CREEK

GE 30

(*
I

I itJ ii

1
1

-,i

33 I.j :'Goose
Lake

34

2' 2.tj 27 .25 3G... 2 28

21 ?3 1:.! 2A

TWP 5, RGE30, W4M
5, RGE 29,W4M

SUBDIVISION LOCATION SKETCH
NW 1/4 SEC 36, TWP 5, RGE 30, W 4 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO.9
DATE:AUGUST 10,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-101

ruX*
OLDLL4N BrwR REqTqNAL SERW.ES Cot ttrssroN

Au9q.i t0, 2020 t{\Subdhl.Ln\2020\2021F0-l Ol drt

t

1E

19

13 1?

3C 2i

1F:

":.i i1 ,,)

3

.?2

29.

?t



SE ]

o
f-)

()
()
rr)

Z

o
r.)

f.)

Z

REI/AIN DER OF
NWJ6 5 30*4

59.86+ho.
(1 48. 05 +oc. )

tr)

L!a sw36 5 30 4 IEJ6

SUBDIVISION SKETCH
See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 20-14961-l
NW ,1/4 SEC 36, TWP 5, RGE 30, W 4 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. I
DATE:AUGUST 10,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-101

OLDMAN RIVER RE1I1NAL SERwcEs CoMMrssroN

112

(9.40toc.)

PROPOSED
{ Lor i'.

BLOCK ]
)3.8I +ho.

112.72

August 10, 2020 N:\Subdivision\2020\2020-o-1o1.dws

ilql st{/r 6-30-4

I
I
I
I
I
I
It

rl
,l,l

lt

tl
,l,l

It

rl
,l,l

ll

r!
,l,l

ll

ll
,l,l

It

rl
,l
,l

lt

I
I
I
l!

II
,l,l

lt

I

A



SUBDIVISION SKETCH
See tentative plan of subdivision by Brown Okamura & Associates Ltd. file no. 2}-1496fi
NW 1/4 SEC 36, TWP 5, RGE 30, W 4 M
MUNICIPALITY: M.D. OF PINCHER CREEK NO. I
DATE:AUGUST 10,2020
FILE No: 2020-0-101

OLDMAN RMER REGI1NAL SERWCES C1MMISSI1N

A!susl 10, 2020 N:\Subdivlsion\2020\2020-o-1ot.dws AERIAL PHOTO DATE: 2015

PRO OS
LOI ,

LPCK
>3.81tho.
(9.40*oc.)

ir
:l

It
ll
,l

I
It
ll
;l
,l

It
tr

irI
It

lrt.,t.lt t"

ll :;
il r:;i :tl
It ,.
tr

llI
h
ll
I
,l

It
ll
tlI

.ll
ll
I
IL.
ll

REMAINDER OF
NW36 5-J0-4

59.86*ho.
(148.05+oc.)

tl

--+-
I

A



o
N

@

(,
l

utF
o

@o

Io
N

tDo

t-
(o
o)

IooNz
=E,o

o-
N

o
L!Y()
Lr.l-()

ooo
,.9

-)
Oa

p

a!o3-Pa
d".

&

oimz
lD hrr! i;
dd;;
IO EE

dL53

F
oLp aj

o-
o
L
-j
Ni

o
L!
o
x.
tL(L

Nt.
c't <o1 ',9

8ai

zt gtt lo::6irj:

t-l

E
L,

Fz
-_-i
lJ-l

&
E

o)

ciz
Y
L!
L!t
O
x
L!
Ioz
o-

o
F
O
0aFa-
I
o_

0z
f
=

j
z+2i
O r.)
(D

- l\l()
g* tY

="lr)6t -..TC)LL
6 d=

F
Zo.-
L
ur c)>L!
=aF+z\
,=

2

co

L!F
o

zoq
E

*

o
rr)

rO

(o
rO

d
Ld
UI

s

*a

o:

H:

!D 
"9C)

J'
<P
LJts6>

9e '33S r/rlN

d OVOU

t'ttla OVOU

9C 'CrS r/|]N

ulAO

glLt tBB N\.td t/u

N

N\.1

TT

z

_tNl

'xt Stzz

x't stzz

OVOU

s

'l't

I
I
@
o,
Gto
I
I

cNV/r40

9

r+ir
I
!OrF)
Irl
Irlr)
I

I

(o
io

C,
UI
UI

+

*
z.

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
a
I
f
I

l

oq
(oo

09

s
J

lrlo
UJ
l-rJ
UI

OC

" EE o9.S.?l

c I ii:.E E '6:

g:

I

',-)-Y:€
e6Eq

-J F) o)

oL19
t0.9S

t

t grsr

a.r

nl

i

o

F}.io

ob
.ei
6o

!o'

cO

E=
o<

t!o

3E

ii:

9

oo
ll)
L

riJ

O

s
J

ho

3

,E

9e
r"9
3!
33

F:

+;P

t

:uJ

:<
-: (f
n:()

L]oz
=o
-J
-J

o
o
u.
Fz
L.t

z

N
N
@o
N

grq 
:

x
LJ

o(J

T

I
I
I
I
I

z

oo
o)
co

zI
II

=E

6i

+

o
r.)

@

dIJa
+

+a

j
N

-m
lrJ J

-H3ELJ
e

--_r-t
""pS bS!:9.1

-......:

z
5c
o

p

.E

E

PE

39
€..

-f-
zta

,9

LL

Lf ZI

-9

a

L6

tn
fo
I ;,:

+9

'0 910

oz

a)

o
!
o

ooE'
'd u,

dY

9cooo
a)

bP'

o

L(:6
ibl
Oa

(D

()

z
=E.o

o

()
,\\z
(}

6S6
.1.

(o
l.o

r

+
I

o
r.,

I

rO

I

(,
r.,

o
UJa
tf

=z

:6i

az'a

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
Irlrlr EX

^r ElX r PX
ft r =J
-- r {t
# e E*
N:I,.r e s I

c=@!
o=;

t I:5 3

;3 it:
Y =oI 6 S.E E

E".EE,9s.9, Pt E9t=
, b6E q,

c: L !1: E

EtLoOL!
o)

I r.r

-oLZ


	2020-09-01 SA Agenda
	Subdivision Authority Meeting

	2020-07-07 SA Minutes
	CONDITIONS:
	CONDITIONS:

	Resolution 2020-0-089
	Subdivision Referral 2020-0-089.pdf
	NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND


	Resolution 2020-0-090
	Subdivision Referral 2020-0-090.pdf
	NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND


	Resolution 2020-0-093
	Subdivision Referral 2020-0-093.pdf
	NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND


	Resolution 2020-0-096
	Subdivision Referral 2020-0-096.pdf
	ADPE5C7.tmp
	NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND



	Resolution 2020-0-099
	Subdivision Referral 2020-0-099.pdf
	2020-0-099 Referral.pdf
	NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND



	Resolution 2020-0-101
	Subdivision Referral 2020-0-101.pdf
	NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION OF LAND





